

TECHNICAL EDUCATION, VOCATIONAL AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP TRAINING (TEVET)

PROSPECTUS

2012

CONTENTS

FOI	REWORD	3
1.0	THE ZAMBIA QUALIFICATIONS FRAMEWORK	4
2.0	QUALIFICATION LEVEL DESCRIPTORS FOR TEVET	5
3.0	LIST OF REGISTERED INSTITUTIONS BY PROVINCE AND BY C	RADE7
	3.1 Central Province	8
	3.2 Copperbelt Province	9
	3.3 Eastern Province	13
	3.4 Luapula Province	14
	3.5 Lusaka Province	15
	3.6 Northern Province	20
	3.7 North - Western Province	21
	3.8 Southern Province	22
	3.9 Western Province	24
4.	OPPORTUNITIES FOR TRAINING - BY SECTOR	25
	4.1 Agriculture	26
	4.2 Automotive Engineering	31
	4.3. Aviation and Electronics	40
	4.4 Business Studies	41
	4.5 Construction	72
	4.6 Electrical Engineering	95
	4.7 Health and Related Sciences	103
	4.8 Hotel and Tourism	105
	4.9 Garment Manufacturing, Textile and Designing	114
	4.10 Mechanical Engineering	132
	4.11 Media and Applied Arts	142
	4.12 Secretarial Studies	143
5.0.	. EXAMINATION BOARDS - LOCAL AND FOREIGN	146
	5.1 Local TEVET Examination Boards	146
	5.2. Foreign Examination Boards Accredited By TEVETA	146

FOREWORD

This Technical Education, Vocational and Entrepreneurship Training (TEVET) Prospectus builds on initiatives that the Government of the Republic of Zambia has undertaken in the TEVET Sector since 2002. These initiatives have been premised on the following skills development objectives:

- Improved demand-responsiveness of TEVET
- Improved quality of training
- Equity in the provision of training
- Improved access to training
- Sustainability of the TEVET system

The challenge for TEVET is how to provide opportunities and diversity of training pathways in order to accommodate the increasing number of school-leavers, as well as existing out-of-school youth. Some options may involve the following:

- (a) increasing the capacity of training institutions to accommodate increasing numbers of learners. This option will require significant investments in physical infrastructure and training facilities;
- (b) promotion of greater private sector involvement and investment in the skills development process;
- (c) promotion of diversified learning pathways, including distance, informal and work-based learning;
- (d) Provision of assessment and qualifications systems that recognize current competencies and prior learning.

This TEVET Prospectus has been designed to provide information on the opportunities for skills development in TEVET. This information is intended for Learners, Parents, Employers, Government Ministries and Agencies, and all other Stakeholders and Partners of the TEVET Sector.

Dr. Patrick K. Nkanza
DIRECTOR GENERAL
TECHNICAL EDUCATION, VOCATIONAL AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP
TRAINING AUTHORITY

1.0 THE ZAMBIA QUALIFICATIONS FRAMEWORK

ZQF Level	Schooling	Technical and Vocational Occupations	Higher Education
10			Doctorate
9			Masters Degree
8			Post-Graduate Diploma
7			Bachelors Degree
6		Diploma (Technologist)	
5		(Technologist) Advanced Certificate (Technician)	
4		Certificate (Craft)	
3		Certificate (Trade)	
2	High (Secondary) Education		
1	Basic (Primary) Education		

2.0 QUALIFICATION LEVEL DESCRIPTORS FOR TEVET

TQF Level	Foundational Competence	Practical Competence	Reflexive Competence
	Basic Trade Certificates		
3	Possession of a well-developed range of skills. Apply relevant knowledge with underpinning comprehension in a number of areas. Demonstrate ability to make comparisons and interpret available information.	Operate in a number of contexts some of which may be non-routine. Make significant choice from a wide range of procedures. Co-ordinate with others.	Significant responsibility for quantity and quality of oneøs own output under general supervision and quality checking.

TQF Level	Foundational Competence	Practical Competence	Reflexive Competence			
	Craftsman Certificates (assumes all competence described in basic trade certificate)					
	Possession of wide-ranging technical skills.					
4	Possession of a broad knowledge base incorporating some basic theoretical concepts.	Select from a considerable choice of procedures.	Complete responsibility for quantity and quality of output.			
	Demonstrate ability to access, analyse and evaluate information independently.		Possible responsibility for the quantity and quality of output of others.			
	Employ a range of responses to well-defined but often unfamiliar or unpredictable problems.	Give presentations to an audience.	1 47			

TQF Level	Foundational Competence	Practical Competence	Reflexive Competence			
	Advanced Certificates (assumes all competence described in craftsman certificates)					
5	Possession of wide-ranging specialised technical skills. Possession of a broad knowledge base with substantial depth in other areas.	Operate in a variety of routine and non-routine contexts under general supervision. Select from a wide choice of procedures ranging from standard and non-standard. Plan, select or present information, methods or resources.	Full responsibility for the nature, quantity and quality of output. Possible responsibility for the achievement of group output.			

TQF Level	Foundational Competence	Practical Competence	Reflexive Competence				
	Diplomas (assumes all competence described in advanced certificates)						
6	Possession of wide-ranging specialised scholastic, professional or technical skills and basic (applied or theoretical) research across a major discipline. Ability to analyse, evaluate and reformat a wide range of information. Ability to formulate appropriate responses to resolve both concrete and abstract problems. Generate ideas by analysing information and concepts at an abstract level.	Operate in highly variable scholarly, technical, professional contexts within broad parameters for well-defined activities. Select from a wide choice of procedures, standard and non-standard, and often in non-standard combinations in a major discipline. Diagnose problems and create appropriate responses to resolve both concrete and abstract problems in a range of technical, professional and management functions.	Complete accountability for determining and achieving personal and/or group output.				

3.0 LIST OF REGISTERED INSTITUTIONS BY PROVINCE AND BY GRADE

The GRADE of a Training Institution is a measure of Quality of Training provided by that Training Institution. The Grade is determined by considering the following quality elements in the provision of training:

- (i) Management staff of the institution (qualifications and experience)
- (ii) Training environment, i.e. physical infrastructure like buildings, libraries, laboratories, workshops, hostels, lecture rooms, etc.
- (iii) Trainers or lecturing staff (qualifications and experience)
- (iv) Ratio of trainers to students
- (v) Training equipment, tools and materials
- (vi) Curricula in use
- (vii) Assessment of learner performance

Grade	Interpretation
1	Very good institutions in terms of management, staff, facilities etc. Very few weaknesses identified.
2	Good institutions with a lot of basic quality training requirements in place but have some problems in management or trainers or facilities. There are more strengths than weaknesses but with certain critical areas requiring attention.
3	Institutions with a mixture of strengths and weaknesses in the above-named quality elements. They barely meet the minimum training standards.
Note	Institutions graded below Grade Three are not registered.
Level	This is the highest level of training an institution is authorised to provide.

3.1 Central Province

	Name of Institution	Grade	Level	Reg. No	Physical Address	Address
1.	Chipembi Farm College	One	Trade Test	TVA / 366	Farm No. 696, Chisamba	P. O. Box 820038, Chisamba
2.	Good Samaritan Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 252	Opposite Mukobeko Prison, Kabwe	P.O. Box 80072, Kabwe
3.	Immaculata Business and Technical College	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 303	Chitanda House, Kabwe	P.O. Box 80070 Kabwe
4.	Grace Centre Computer Training Institute	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 615	Town Centre, Kabwe	P.O. Box 80236, Kabwe
5.	Kabwe Skills Training Institute	Two	Craft	TVA / 302	Plot 1535, Munkoyo Street.	P.O. Box 80228, Kabwe
6.	Kabwe Trades Training Institute	Two	Craft	TVA / 170	Opposite Mukobeko Township	P.O. Box 80430, Kabwe
7.	King George VI Youth Centre	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 458	Along Kapiri - Mposhi Road	P.O. Box 80783, Kabwe
8.	MILTEZ Training Centre	One	Craft	TVA / 616	Along Kapiri - Mposhi Road	P.O. Box 80924, Kabwe
9.	Mukobeko Security Prison Training Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 653	Mukobeko Security Prison Premises	P.O. Box 80915, Kabwe
10.	Mumbwa Youth Skills Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 043	Roma Area, Mumbwa	P.O. Box 830203, Mumbwa
11.	Nkumbi International College	Two	Craft	TVA / 014	3 km off the Great North Road.	Private Bag 5, Kapiri Mposhi
12.	Slice Technology	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 445	NAPSA Building, Kabwe	P.O. Box 80830, Kabwe
13.	Young Men Christian Association Training Centre - Kabwe	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 558	Plot No. 378, Mumba Crescent, Kabwe	P.O. Box 80228, Kabwe

3.2 Copperbelt Province

	Name of Institution	Grade	Level	Reg. No.	Physical Address	Address
1.	Buchi Vocational Training	Three	Craft	TVA /	Buchi Township	P O Box 20070,
ļ	CPLL Calcal of Tachards			088	•	Kitwe
2.	CBU- School of Technology (Extension Studies)	Two	Craft	TVA / 025	Along Jambo Drive, Riverside	P.O. Box 21692, Kitwe
3.	Chingola Skills Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 617	Town Centre, Chililabombwe	P.O. Box 10524, Chingola
4.	Choann Skills Training Centre	Three	Craft	TVA / 158	Field Road, Kantanshi, Mufulira	P.O. Box 40759, Mufulira
5.	Christem Tuition and Business Centre	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 618	Serios Building, Town Centre, Luanshya	P.O. Box 90902, Luanshya
6.	Community Development Staff Training College	Two	Diploma	TVA / 685	along the Ndola- Kitwe Dual Carriage Way near Kafue Bridge	P O Box 21992, Kitwe
7.	Copperbelt Distance Education University	Three	Diploma	TVA / 654	Plot No. 23CH, Mindolo Ecumenical Foundation, Kitwe	P.O. Box 21230, Kitwe
8.	Copperbelt Health Education Project	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 612	8 Diamond Drive, Martindale, Kitwe	P.O. Box 23567, Kitwe
9.	Copperbelt International College	Three	Diploma	TVA / 225	Chamboli, Kitwe	P.O. Box 280310, Kitwe
10.	Copperstone University College	Two	Diploma	TVA / 565	Plot No. 8122, Central Street, Kitwe	P.O .Box 22041, Kitwe
11.	Craw Hammer Trades Institute	Two	Craft	TVA / 259	Buyantanshi, Nchanga North, Chingola	P.O. Box 10194, Chingola
12.	Digitech School of Computers - Kitwe	Three	Diploma	TVA / 072	Mataka Avenue, Town Centre	P.O. Box 23586, Kitwe
13.	Don Bosco Youth Centre	One	Craft	TVA / 073	Kitwe Road	P.O. Box 11069, Chingola
14.	Edward Leo Accountancy and Business Tuition Centre	Two	Diploma	TVA / 655	No. 86, 14 th Street, Chingola	P.O. Box 12, Chingola
15.	Gemstone Processing and Lapidary Training Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 532	Lapidary Centre Along Kabwe Road	P.O. Box 250002, Ndola
16.	Faith Orphans Foundation Trade School	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 561	Plot 1720, Buyantanshi Township	P. O. Box 23168, Kitwe
17.	Frimex Business Enterprises	Three	Certificate	TVA / 685	Plot 1008, House No. 28, Lualaba Road, Kansenshi, Ndola.	P O Box 70149, Ndola
18.	Info-net Systems Limited	One	Short Courses	TVA / 111	Collet House, 1 st Floor Suite 107-11 Buteko Avenue	P.O.Box 290044, Ndola
19.	Indeni Technical Training Centre	One	Technician	TVA / 050	Bwana Mukubwa Industrial Area	P.O. Box 71869, Ndola
20.	In-Service Training and Education Centre (ISTEC)	One	Short Courses	TVA / 300	Shala Road off Buntungwa Avenue	P.O. Box 90770, Luanshya
21.	Jacaranda Farm Agriculture Training Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 314	Off Mikambo Road, Mufulira	P.O. Box 40263, Mufulira

22.	Kabushi Vocational and Entrepreneurship Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 620	Kabushi	P.O. Box 250028, Ndola
23.	Jamble Computer Academy	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 419	Riverside	P.O. Box 22884, Kitwe
24.	Kabushi Vocational Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 405	Kabushi	P.O. Box 70197, Ndola
25.	Kaniki Bible College	One	Trade Test	TVA / 135	Along Ndola ó Mufulira Road	P.O. Box 240092, Ndola
26.	Kaniki Skills Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 563	Plot 1/636/M, Sakanya Mufulira Road, Ndola	P.O. Box 70992, Ndola
27.	Kitwe Trades School	Two	Craft	TVA / 151	Twibukishe, Kitwe	Private Bag 2000, Chingola
28.	Kitwe Vocational Training Centre	Two	Craft	TVA / 055	Race Course	P.O. Box 22397, Kitwe
29.	Kwacha Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 621	Along Kwacha Road, Ndola	P.O. Box 250073, Ndola
30.	Leonard Cheshire International	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 107	No.7 Tafuna Road Kansenshi	P.O. Box 72965, Ndola
31.	Luanshya Craft Training Centre	Three	Craft	TVA / 136	1384 Chipembele Road	P.O. Box 90456, Luanshya
32.	Luanshya Skills Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 217	Second Class Area, Luanshya	P.O. Box 90215, Luanshya
33.	Luanshya Technical and Business College	Two	Diploma	TVA / 142	Chipembele Road	P.O. Box 90387, Luanshya
34.	Lulamba Skills Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 064	Lulamba Township, Chingola	P.O. Box 11733, Chingola
35.	Mechanics for Africa	One	Craft	TVA / 410	Monkey Fountain Area, Ndola	P.O. Box 250016 Ndola
36.	Mel Computer Systems Education	Two	Diploma	TVA / 092	NAPSA Building, Kitwe	P.O. Box 22410, Kitwe
37.	Mindolo Ecumenical Centre	One	Certificate	TVA / 068	Mindolo, opposite Kitwe Teacher Training College	P.O. Box 21493, Kitwe
38.	Mobile Mission Maintenance Vocational Training Centre	Two	Diploma	TVA / 058	Plot No. 1866 Monkey Foundation, Ndola	P.O. Box 73624, Ndola
39.	Modern Training Centre	Three	Diploma	TVA / 436	Modern High School, President Avenue	P.O. Box 70434, Ndola
40.	Mufulira Skills Training Institute	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 147	David Kaunda Drive	P.O. Box 40421, Mufulira
41.	Mufulira Technical Training Institute	Two	Technician	TVA / 216	Plant Area	P.O. Box 41044, Mufulira
42.	Murundu Development Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 224	Murundu area, Off Mukambo road	P.O. Box 40999, Mufulira
43.	Mishikishi Youth Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 406	Along Kapiri - Ndola Road	P.O. Box 250073, Ndola
44.	Mushili Youth Training Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 282	Plot 5161 Off Mindolo Road, Mushili	P.O. Box 70197, Ndola
45.	Namya Training Institute	Three	Certificate	TVA / 646	Napsa House	P.O. Box 23038, Kitwe
46.	National Vocational Rehabilitation Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 143	Along Ndola ó Kitwe Road	P.O. BOX 240100, Ndola
47.	NECOR - Chingola	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 564	Chingola	P.O Box 11616, Chingola

48.	NECOR - Kitwe	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 010	Town Centre	P.O. Box 21199, Kitwe
49.	Ndola Training Centre for the Disabled	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 228	Ndola	P.O. Box 72905, Ndola
50.	Ndola Polytechnic	Three	Craft	TVA /116	C12-14 Vitanda Street	P.O. Box 250036,Ndola
51.	Ndola Skills Training Institute	Two	Technician	TVA / 213	Independence Avenue, Opposite Ndola City Council Offices	P.O. Box 70495, Ndola
52.	NIEC School of Business Management Trust	Two	Diploma	TVA / 062	Monkey Fountain	P.O. Box 71746, Ndola
53.	Northern Technical College (NORTEC)	Two	Diploma	TVA / 035	Kwacha Road, Kansenshi	P.O. Box 250093, Ndola
54.	Prison Fellowship Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 093	Vitanda Street C12/14	P.O. Box 240070, Ndola
55.	Salvation Army Tailoring School	Three	Trade Test	TVA/ 650	Chisokone Avenue	P.O. Box 20863, Kitwe
56.	St Margaret School of Designing and Tailoring	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 455	Mushili Bonano, Mushili	P.O. Box 70071, Ndola
57.	St Martha Skills Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 012	49 Kabinga Road, Kansenshi	P.O. Box 250005,Ndola
58.	St Raphaeløs Printing and Computer Training Project	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 657	No.5 Hammarskjoed Avenue, Mufulira	P.O. Box 40479, Mufulira
59.	Secular Institute Evangelical Crusade	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 686	No. 3 Choma Avenue, Parklands, Kitwe	P O Box 28092, Kitwe
60.	Siatebe Institute of Business and Technology	Three	Certificate	TVA / 500	Plot No. 111, Corner Chimwemwe and Chisokone Avenue 2 nd Floor, Suite No. 4	P.O. Box 71702, Ndola
61.	Sumako College of Commerce	Three	Technician	TVA / 681	Ndola Room 311, Insurance House, Maina Soko Road, Ndola	P.O. Box 250086, Lusaka
62.	Technical and Vocational TeachersøCollege (TVTC)	One	Diploma	TVA / 115	Shala Road off Buntungwa, Avenue	P.O. Box 90199, Luanshya
63.	Twatasha Youth Formation Target Programmes (TYFOTAP)	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 102	Plot No. 7761, Market Road, Race Course	P.O. Box 21004, Kitwe
64.	Twikatane Ndola Vocational Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 120	Off Chifubu Road	P.O. Box 73021 Ndola
65.	United Church of Zambia Theological College	Two	Diploma	TVA / 658	United Church of Zambia Theological College	P.O. Box 20249, Kitwe
66.	Vision School of Accountancy	Two	Technician	TVA / 153	Namboard Building, Buteko Avenue	P.O. Box 72214, Ndola
67.	Young Menøs Christian Association Kitwe	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 623	Mataka Avenue, Town Centre	P.O. Box 21229, Kitwe
68.	Young Menøs Christian Association Ndola	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 186	YMCA, Buildings Buteko Avenue, Ndola	P.O. Box 72159, Ndola

69.	Young Womenøs Christian Association	Three	Craft	TVA / 313	Mindolo Ecumenical foundation, Mindolo, Opposite Kitwe Teacher Training College	P.O. Box 21721, Kitwe
70.	ZCTU / CISEP	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 555	Solidarity House, Oxford Street, Kitwe	P.O. Box 20652, Kitwe
71.	Zambia College of Distance Education	Two	Diploma	TVA / 624	Independence Avenue	P/Bag 20, Luanshya
72.	Zambia Forestry College	Two	Diploma	TVA / 504	Mwekera	P/ Bag 1, Mwekera, Kitwe
73.	Zambia Institute for Business Studies and Industrial Practice (ZIBSIP)	Two	Diploma	TVA / 218	Kantanta Street	P.O. Box 21495, Kitwe
74.	Zambia Institute of Management -Chingola	Two	Diploma	TVA / 138	Nchanga South	P.O. Box 10963, Chingola
75.	Zambia Insurance Business College Trust	Three	Diploma	TVA / 285	Corner of Broadway / Arusha Street	P.O. Box 71727 Ndola
76.	Zambia National Service Skills Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 687	off Tshombe Road (after Kitwe SOS Village), Kitwe.	Zambia National Service Skills Training Camp, Postal Agency, Kitwe
77.	Zambia Postal Staff Training College	Two	Diploma	TVA / 119	Kalewa Road, Northrise	P.O. Box 70330, Ndola
78.	Zambia Telecommunication Staff Training College	One	Diploma	TVA / 123	Kalewa Road, Northrise	P.O. Box 71631, Ndola
79.	Zesco Training Centre	One	Technician	TVA / 052	Along Ndola Kitwe Road	P.O. Box 240142, Ndola

3.3 Eastern Province

	Name of Institution	Grade	Level	Reg. No.	Physical Address	Address
1.	African College for CBNRM	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 484	Chilongozi Road, Mfuwe, Mambwe	P.O. Box 82, Mfuwe, Mambwe
2.						
3.	Chikowa Youth Development Centre	Two	Craft	TVA / 071	Chikowa Mission, Mambwe	P.O. Box 511276, Chipata
4.	Chipata Craft Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 059	St. Anneøs Mission Station	P.O. Box 511235, Chipata
5.	Chipata Skills Training Institute	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 306	Along Omelo Mumba Road, Kapata Area, Chipata	P.O. Box 510658, Chipata
6.	Chipata Trades Training Centre	Three	Craft	TVA / 053	Umodzi Highway, Chipata	P / Bag 66, Chipata
7.	Fern Guest House Training school	Three	Certificate	TVA / 625	Off Lundazi Road	P.O. Box 510926, Chipata
8.	Highcom Training institute	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 626	Provident House, Chipata	P. O. Box 511016, Chipata
9.	Katete College of Agriculture	Three	Diploma	TVA / 495	Chadidza Road	P.O. Box 550099, Katete
10.	St Oscarøs Women Development	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 101	Along Boma Road, Petauke	P.O. Box 560085, Petauke
11.	Ukwimi Trades Training Institute	Three	Craft	TVA / 065	Ukwimi	P.O. Box 560180, Petauke
12.	Zgangani Kachinga Youth Resource Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 310	Lundazi Town Centre	P.O. Box 530142, Lundazi

3.4 Luapula Province

1.	Don Bosco Youth Training Centre	Two	Trade test	TVA/	Chimense	P.O. Box 710109, Mansa
2.	Don Bosco Carpentry Training Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 127	Kazembe	P.O. Box 750095, Kazembe
3.	Don Bosco Agriculture Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 126	Lufubu Mission, Mwansabombw e	P.O. Box 750095, Kazembe
4.	Kawambwa Skills Training Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 441	Behind St Maryøs Blind School	P.O. Box 730030. Kawambwa
5.	Lubwe Youth Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 554	Lubwe Mission	P.O. Box 42, Lubwe
6.	Mansa Trades Training Institute	Two	Craft	TVA / 172	Along Kawambwa Road	P.O. Box 710050, Mansa
7.	Mansa Skills Training Institute	Two	Craft	TVA /128	Area School	P.O. Box 710289,Mansa
8.	Mars Hill Institute of Management and Technology	Two	Diploma	TVA / 627	Off Samfya Road, Mansa	P.O. Box 710613, Mansa
9.	Mazzarrelo Skills Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 551	Chimense	P.O BOX 710431, Mansa
10.	Samfya Youth Resource Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 450	Along Mansa Road	P.O. Box 720037, Samfya
11.	St Mary's Development Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 324	St Marysø Mission Area	P.O. Box 710036, Kawambwa

3.5 Lusaka Province

	Name of Institution	Grade	Level	Reg. No.	Physical Address	Address
1.	AMEC Mechanical Training Institute	Three	Trade Test	TVA /162	Katungu, Chilimbulu Road, Libala	P.O. Box 31478, Lusaka
2.	Abundant Life Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 103	Along Roan Road, Kabulonga	P.O. Box 35964, Lusaka
3.	African Business College	One	Short Courses	TVA / 602	Farmers House	Farmers House Cairo Road
4.	Audio Visual Training Unit	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 149	TEVETA Building, Longacres	P/B Bag RW16X, Lusaka
5.	Association of CISEP Users	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 493	TEVETA Building, Longacres	P.O. Box 51274, Lusaka
6.	Auxillum Skills Training Centre	Two	Craft	TVA / 177	Blue Boer Road, Makeni	P.O. Box 31151, Lusaka
7.	B.P. Zambia PLC Training Centre	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 659	Mukuba Pension House, Dedan Kimathi Road	P.O. Box 31999, Lusaka
8.	Bauleni Street Kids Training Centre	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 290	Along Leopards Hill Road, Bauleni	P.O. Box 320080, Lusaka
9.	Breaking Barriers Academy	One	Diploma	TVA / 614	Anchor House	P.O. Box 33167, Lusaka
10.	Bwafwano Community Home Based Care - Chazanga	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 569	Chanzanga	P.O. Box 33155, Lusaka
11.	Cavendish University	Two	Diploma	TVA / 660	Memaco House, Cairo Road	P.O. Box 34625, Lusaka
12.	Celebrity Academy	Three	Short Courses	TVA 676	4 th Floor, Lotti House, Eastern Wing, Cairo Road	P.O. Box 35325, Lusaka
13.	Celmark Solutions	One	Short Courses	TVA / 673	Plot 23001, PHI Housing Complex, Chainama	P / Bag E891, Lusaka
14.	Central African Correspondence College	Two	Diploma	TVA / 368	Plot No. 169, Eastern Wing, Luanshya Road, Lusaka	P.O. Box 51035, Lusaka
15.	Chawama Skills Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 166	Near Chawama Market	P.O. Box 50141, Lusaka
16.	Chelstone Youth Centre	Two	Craft	TVA / 161	Plot 1112 Ngwerere Avenue	P.O. Box 310163, Lusaka
17.	Chilenje Trades Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 007	Plot No.104586, Off Lumumba Road.	P/Bag RW 367X, Lusaka
18.	Chilenje Skills Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 007	Chilenje.	P.O. Box 30269, Lusaka
19.	Chiyota Youth Resource Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 212	Off Great East Road, Chongwe	P.O. Box 85, Chongwe
20.	Chreso Ministries	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 031	Plot 17734 Nangwenya Road	P.O. Box 37178, Lusaka
21.	Churches Health Association of Zambia (CHAZ)	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 661	Kasangula Road, Roma Township	P O Box 34511, Lusaka
22.	Crescent Future Kids	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 629	NRDC Premises, Great East Road	P.O. Box 380075, Lusaka
23.	City College of Management	Three	Diploma	TVA / 009	Suite 7, Salvation Army House, Cairo Road	P/Bag RW 506X, Lusaka

24.	Co-operative College	Two	Diploma	TVA / 267	Leopards Hill Road	P.O. Box 50208, Lusaka
25.	Cyber Academy	Three	Diploma	TVA /262	Chiparamba House , Chiparamba Road	P.O. Box 31604, Lusaka
26.	Digitech School of Computers	Two	Diploma	TVA / 689	Plot No. 10867, COMESA Area, Kamwala, Lusaka	P.O. Box 32862, Lusaka
27.	Dzithandizeni Trades School	One	Trade Test	TVA / 002	Plot 160,Garden Compound Site 4	P/Bag RW 174, Lusaka
28.	Eden Institute	Three	Diploma	TVA / 110	Barlastone	P.O. Box 37727, Lusaka
29.	Eastern and Southern African Management Institute	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 577	Superarinuation House	P.O. Box 32132, Lusaka
30.	Evangelical Fellowship of Zambia Training Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 201	Along Kamloops Avenue, Kalingalinga	P.O. Box 33862, Lusaka
31.	Evelyn Hone College of Applied Arts and Commerce	Three	Diploma	TVA / 318	Corner of Church and Dushambe Roads	P.O. Box 30029, Lusaka
32.	Foresight Learning Solutions	Three	Certificate	TVA / 679	Plot 9945, Kabelenga Road	P.O. Box 36120, Lusaka
33.	Golden Gates Training Institute	Three	Diploma	TVA / 067	Ambia House, Cairo Road	P.O. Box 36332, Lusaka
34.	Greenwood Institute	Three	Diploma	TVA / 226	Plot No. 1693 Lumumba	P.O. Box 39318, Lusaka
35.	Hartland Training & Development Centre	Three	Diploma	TVA / 693	Compensation House, 4 th Floor, Cairo Road, Lusaka.	P. O. Box 34322, Lusaka
36.	High Step Business College	Three	Technician	TVA / 630	Chadwick House, Lusaka	P.O. Box 34730, Lusaka
37.	Hillside Institute of Business Management (HIBM)	One	Diploma	TVA / 447	Plot 4482, Katima Mulilo Road, Kalundu	P.O. Box 51054, Lusaka
38.	Hotel and Tourism Training Institute Trust	One	Diploma	TVA / 132	Along Church Road	P/BAG E 186, Lusaka
39.	ICT Resource Foundation	One	Diploma	TVA / 565	Plot No. 2354 Kabelenga Road.	P.O. Box 35448, Lusaka
40.	In-service Training and Trust	One	Short Courses	TVA / 243	Shala Road, NRDC Campus Great East Road	P.O. Box 90770, Lusaka
41.	Industrial Training Centre Trust	Two	Diploma	TVA / 038	Plot No. 3141 Buyantanshi Road	P.O. Box 34785, Lusaka
42.	Infinite Learning Consultants	Three	Certificate	TVA / 683	Plot 59A Great East Road, Northmead	P.O. Box 31276, Lusaka
43.	Insurance Business Academy	Three	Diploma	TVA / 663	Mwapona Road, Woodlands, Lusaka	No.3 Mwapona Road, Woodlands, Lusaka
44.	Institute of Corporate Training and Applied Research (ICTAR)	One	Short Courses	TVA / 611	Kambendekela ouse Kamwala	P.O. Box 36711. Lusaka
45.	ITEZO	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 631	Avondale Shopping Centre	P.O. Box 50107, Lusaka

46.	Kafue Gorge Regional Training Centre	One	Short Courses	TVA / 078	Namalundu, Kafue Gorge	P.O. Box 32774, Lusaka
47.	Kalingalinga Community Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 193	Kamloops Road Opp. The Catholic Church	P.O. Box 50362, Lusaka
48.	Kalingalinga Youth Resource Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 365	Plot 16798, Mass Media	P.O. Box 50700, Lusaka
49.	Kanyama Youth Programme Trust	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 117	Chibolya opposite Namununga	P.O. Box 38737, Lusaka
50.	Kara Counselling and Training Trust	Two	Certificate	TVA / 022	Plot 2962/83, Bukavu Road	P.O. Box 37559, Lusaka
51.	Kara Counselling and Training Centre ó Umoyo Training Centre	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 571	Lusaka West, Off- Mumbwa Road	P.O. Box 37559, Lusaka
52.	Katunjila Business College	One	Diploma	TVA / 468	2365 Katunjila Road	P.O. Box 30860, Lusaka
53.	Kays Technology	One	Diploma	TVA / 006	40 Acacia Street Avondale	P.O. Box 34426, Lusaka
54.	Knowledge Cube	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 633	Plot 10491 Manchinchi Road, Northmead	Plot 10491 Manchinchi Road, Northmead
55.	Lafe Hotel Training Centre	Two	Diploma	TVA / 664	6732 Chiwalamabwe Road, Olympia Extension, Lusaka	P.O. Box 34076, Lusaka
56.	Local Government Training Institute	Two	Diploma	TVA / 433	Chalimbana, Chongwe District	P.O. Box 311093, Lusaka
57.	Lusaka Business and Technical College	One	Craft	TVA / 011	Burma Road, Libala	P.O. Box 50020 A, Lusaka
58.	Lusaka Vocational Training Centre	Two	Craft	TVA / 099	Plot No.1631 Kapatu Road	P.O. Box 30564, Lusaka
59.	M and M Management and Labour Consultants Ltd	One	Certificate	TVA / 348	Kulima Tower, Katunjila Road	P.O. Box 35128, Lusaka
60.	Makeni Ecumenical Centre	Two	Craft	TVA / 008	Plot No. 65/396 A Makeni Road	P.O .Box E150, Lusaka
61.	Makeni Islamic Vocational Training Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 448	Mosque Road Plot No. 8429 Makeni	P.O. Box 32531, Lusaka
62.	Mandevu Youth Project	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 085	Mandevu	P.O. Box 30269, Lusaka
63.	Massi Computer Centre	Three	Diploma	TVA / 030	4 th Floor, Eastern Wing Lotti House	P.O. Box 35325, Lusaka
64.	Middleburg Business Consultants Limited	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 680	St Francis Catholic Church, Plot 41 Wamulume Road, Thornpark	P.O. Box 35646, Lusaka
65.	Mulele Mwana Youth Skills Training Centre and Community Project	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 113	Chitukuko Road Regiment Parish	P.O. Box 320078, Lusaka
66.	Mutech	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 292	3 rd Floor, Electra House	P.O. Box 36421, Lusaka
67.	National Council for Construction	One	Trade Test	TVA / 426	Plot 1625/1609, Sheki Sheki Road, Emmasdale	P.O. Box 34596, Lusaka
68.	National Institute for Scientific and Industrial Research	Two	Diploma	TVA / 354	Along International Airport Road	P.O. Box 310158, Lusaka
69.	National Resources Development College (NRDC)	Three	Diploma	TVA / 531	NRDC Campus along Great East Road	P.O. Box 310099, Lusaka

				1	II:4 NO 5	II:4 NO E
			Short	TVA /	Unit N0. 5, Kabulonga	Unit N0. 5, Kabulonga
70.	NeTwork Dynamics	Three	Courses	682	Shopping Centre,	Shopping Centre,
			Courses	062	Lusaka	Lusaka
	New Horizon Computer Learning			TVA /	Plot 2664,	P.O. Box 36489,
71.	Centre	One	Diploma	469	Malambo Road	Lusaka
	Centre		Clt	TVA /		P.O. Box 226,
72.	Nitrogen Chemicals of Zambia	Two	Short		Kafue Industrial	
			Courses	575	Site	Kafue
73.	Palabana Dairy Institute	Two	Diploma	TVA /	Chongwe District	P.O. Box 50199,
	•		•	511		Lusaka
	D . T		GI .	TEXT 4 /	Plot No. 167,	Plot No. 167,
74.	Penta Institute of Advanced	Three	Short	TVA /	Kutwa Road, Villa	Kutwa Road, Villa
	Technology		Courses	974	Elizabetha	Elizabetha,
					DI : 0152	Lusaka
					Plot 8153,	D O D 20042
75.	Prudence Institute of Career	Three	Diploma	TVA/513	Ebenezer Building,	P.O. Box 38042
	Development		1		Chilumbulu Road,	Lusaka
					Libala	
	D			TENTA 1	North mead	DO D 21000
76.	Premier Accountancy and	One	Diploma	TVA /	Shopping	P.O. Box 31089,
	Business College		•	297	Complex, Paseli	Lusaka
-	December Call CD 1			TEXT A /	Road 5 th Floor, Lotti	D.O. D. 21027
77.	Premier College of Banking and	Three	Technician	TVA /		P.O. Box 31827,
	Finance			635	House, Cairo Road	Lusaka
70	December Collins	Til	C C	TVA /	Corner of Nkwazi	P.O. Box 300695,
78.	Regent College	Three	Craft	129	Road and Freedom	Lusaka
				TT 7.4. /	Way	
79.	Rexton Polytechnic	Two	Diploma	TVA/	Lotti House, Cairo	P.O. Box 34183,
				665 TVA /	Road, Lusaka Chozi Road,	Lusaka
80.	Rhodes Training Institute	Three	Diploma	668		P. O. Box 31371,
	-			008	Northmead 2nd Mukuba	Lusaka
81.	R P C Data Centre	One	Short	TVA/ 571	Pension House,	P.O. Box 31723,
01.	K F C Data Centre		Courses	1 V AV 3/1	Lusaka	Lusaka
	Royal Secretarial and			TVA /	Plot 18	P.O. Box 30340,
82.	Management College Ltd	Three	Certificate	080	Chiparamba House	Lusaka
	Wanagement Conege Ltu			080	House No 2	Lusaka
83.	SDM & EIS Changa Academy	Three	Short	TVA/677	Manchinchi Road,	P O Box 32103,
05.	SBM & EJS Change Academy	Tillee	Courses	I VA/0//	,	Lusaka
-			+	1	Northmead Plot No.	
			Short	TVA/	5/0/6/3979,	P.O. Box 34708,
84.	Sherytam Technology	Three	Courses	591	Makeni, Along	P.O. Box 54708, Lusaka
			Courses	391	Kafue Road	Lusaka
 					Ngwerere Road,	
85.	Sindern Forster Services	Two	Short	TVA /	Roma Township,	P/Bag E891 ó Box
05.	Singerii Porsiei Services	1 WO	Courses	649	Lusaka	68, Lusaka
			Short	1		P.O. Box 245X,
86.	Sims Computers	Three	Courses	TVA /109	Nasser Road	Lusaka
 		 	Courses	 	Plot No.	
87.	SoS Vocational Training Centre	One	Trade Test	TVA /	20092,Along	P.O. Box 37907,
07.	505 Vocational Hanning Centre	One	Trade Test	323	Kabwe Road	Lusaka
					Along	
88.	Springfields Coaching Centre	Two	Short	TVA /	Independence	P. O. Box 32962,
00.	Springheids Codelling Centre	1 WO	Courses	029	Avenue	Lusaka
<u> </u>					Kafue South East,	
89.	St. Ambrose Trades Centre	One	Trade Test	TVA /	Kaseba	P.O. Box 256,
U).	St. Ambrose Trades Centre	One	Trade Test	028	Compound.	Kafue
		<u> </u>	_	TVA /	St Edmunds Parish	P.O. Box 30515,
90.	St Edmunds Homecraft Centre	Two	Trade Test	636	Grounds, Matero	Lusaka
<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	050	Grounds, matero	Lusana

91.	St. Lawrence Community Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 637	Kamwala South, Lusaka	P.O. Box 50164, Lusaka
92.	Step óIn Training Centre	Two	Diploma	TVA / 463	Along Cairo Road	Plot No. 680, Cairo Road, Lusaka
93.	Stemisand	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 666	Anchor House, Cairo Road	P.O. Box 51307, Lusaka
94.	Sylva Professional Catering College	Three	Certificate	TVA / 692	Show grounds, Lusaka	P.O. Box 34977, Lusaka
95.	Technology Development and Advisory Unit (TDAU)	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 667	University of Zambia Premises, Along Great East Road	P O Box 32379, Lusaka
96.	T.S Tutorials	Three	Diploma	TVA / 435	Off Mumbwa Road	P.O. Box 32900,Lusaka
97.	Thorn park Construction Training Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 298	Wamulwa Road, Thorn Park	P.O. Box 39070, Lusaka
98.	Valley view Secretarial and Business College	Three	Craft	TVA / 018	Mukuni House, Kamwala	P.O. Box 30053, Lusaka
99.	Universal Church of Zambia Computer School	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 601	Along Kafue Road	P.O. Box 34338, Lusaka
100.	Waddington Youth Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 020	Plot 3496, Nationalist Road	P O. Box 50421, Lusaka
101.	Walk Tall Tuition Centre	One	Diploma	TVA / 459	Plot 11723, Nalupembe House, Kabelenga Road	P.O. Box 31019, Lusaka
102.	Women Centre	Two	Craft	TVA / 311	Kabwata UCZ Churxh, along Chilimbulu Road	P.O. Box 50226, Lusaka
103.	Young Womenøs Christian Association - Lusaka	Three	Diploma	TVA / 638	Nationalist Road, Ridgeway	P.O. Box 50115, Lusaka
104.	Young Menøs Christian Association	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 322	Plot 11380, Chilimbulu Road, Lusaka	P.O. Box 37577, Lusaka
105.	Zambia Accountancy and Tuition Centre (ZABTUC)	One	Diploma	TVA / 639	Impala House	P.O Box 35072, Lusaka
106.	Zambia Business Management and Accountancy Training Centre (ZABMAC)	One	Diploma	TVA / 019	Along Freedom Way	P.O. Box FW 171, Lusaka
107.	Zambia Air Service Training Institute	Two	Diploma	TVA / 015	Lusaka International Airport	P.O. Box 310198, Lusaka
108.	Zambia Centre for Professional Training and Consultancy	Three	Diploma	TVA / 422	8 th Floor Lotti House, Cairo Road	P.O. Box 39266, Lusaka
109.	Zambia Chamber of Small and Medium Business Association (ZCSMBA)	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 432	Stanchart Building, Show grounds	P.O. Box 32932, Lusaka
110.	Zambia Centre for Accountancy Studies (ZCAS)	One	Advanced Diploma	TVA /600	Dedani Kimathi Road	P.O. Box 35243, Lusaka
111.	Zambian Cosmetology Consultancy Ltd	Two	Diploma	TVA / 678	Plot 33, Joseph Mwila Road, Rhodespark	P/ Bag 19, Woodlands, Lusaka
112.	Zambia Insurance Business College Trust	One	Diploma	TVA / 125	Next Barclays Sports Complex	P.O. Box 30353, Lusaka
113.	Zambia National Commercial Bank Training Centre	Two	Diploma	TVA / 669	ZANACO Business Centre, Northend Cairo Road	P.O. Box 33611, Lusaka

114.	Zambia National Library for the Blind Computer Training Centre	Three	Certificate	TVA / 428	Plot 4225 Chulumbulu Road Chilenje	P.O. Box 35583, Lusaka
115.	Zambia Institute of Mass Communication Trust (ZAMCOM)	Two	Diploma	TVA / 241	Plot No.3529 Government Road.	P.O. Box 50386, Lusaka
116.	Zambia Institute of Management - Chilanga	One	Diploma	TVA / 137	Mimosa Road	P.O. Box 31735, Lusaka
117.	Zambia Institute of Management - City Campus	Two	Diploma	TVA / 139	Buyantashi Road, Industrial Area	P.O. Box 31735, Lusaka
118.	Zambia Institute of Management - Emmasdale	Two	Diploma	TVA / 140	Emmasdale	P.O. Box 31735, Lusaka

3.6 Northern Province

	Name of Institution	Grade	Level	Reg. No.	Physical Address	Address
1.	Chinsali Youth Resource Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 266	Town Centre, Chinsali	P.O. Box 480204, Chinsali
2.	Cifwani skills Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 640	Town Centre, Kasama	P.O. Box 410900, Kasama
3.	Ichilubula Abainga Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 641	Town Centre, Kasama	P.O. Box 410598, Kasama
4.	Kaputa Skills Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 554	Kaputa	P.O. Box Kaputa, Kaputa
5.	Kasama Manpower Development Centre	Three	Diploma	TVA / 382	Off Mukulumpe Road, Town Centre, Kasama	P.O. Box 410898, Kasama
6.	Kasama Institute of Business and Engineering Studies	Three	Craft	TVA / 379	Town Centre, Kasama	P.O. Box 410172, Kasama
7.	Kasama Skills Training Centre	Two	Craft	TVA / 075	Ituna Area	P.O. Box 410322, Kasama
8.	Kolelawaka Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 690	Chiwanda Village, Chief Kafwimbi, Isoka	P.O. Box 440109, Isoka
9.	Luwingu Youth Resource Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA/378	Luwingu Location Area	P.O. Box 460001, Luwingu
10.	Lukashya Trades Training Institute	Two	Diploma	TVA / 076	Along Kasama ó Mungwi Road	P/ Bag Lukashya, Kasama
11.	Mpika Youth Resource Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 265	Centre of the Boma	P.O. Box 450121, Mpika
12.	Northern College	Two	Diploma	TVA / 326	Plot 165 Makulumpe Road Kasama	P.O. Box 410543, Kasama
13.	Salesian Sisters Laura Skills Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 325	In New Town Opposite Kasama Boys High School	P.O. Box 410201, Kasama
14.	Tazara Training Centre	Two	Craft	TVA / 150	Near Tazara Station	P.O. Box T131, Mpika

3.7 North - Western Province

	Name of Institution	Grade	Level	Reg. No.	Physical Address	Address
1.	Lumwana Mining Company Training School	Two	Craft	TVA / 684	Lumwana Mine, Along Mwinilunga Road, Solwezi	P. 0. Box 110199, Solwezi
2.	Manyinga Youth Skills Training Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 374	Along M8 Mufumbwe	P.O. Box 34, Manyinga
3.	Mufumbwe Youth Resource Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 036	Mufumbwe District Industrial Area	P.O. Box 130024, Mufumbwe
4.	Mwinilunga Trades Training Institute	Two	Craft	TVA / 173	12km away from Mwinilunga Boma	P.O. Box 160049, Mwinilunga
5.	Nazareth Homecraft College	One	Trade Test	TVA / 373	St Francis Parish, 60km from Solwezi Boma	P.O. Box 150054, Solwezi
6.	Solwezi Skills Training Institute	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 304	Along Tumviananai Road	P.O. Box 110276, Solwezi
7.	Solwezi Trades Training Institute	Three	Craft	TVA / 144	North western Province Permanent Secretary Offices, Solwezi	P.O. Box 110293, Solwezi
8.	Thomson College of Tourism Studies	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 694	Plot 10673, Independence Avenue	P.O. Box 110257, Solwezi
9.	Zambezi Development Trust Skills Training Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 372	Along Airport Road, Zambezi	P.O. Box 150054, Zambezi
10.	Zambezi Youth Resource Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 375	Opposite Zesco Power House, Zambezi	P O Box 150098, Zambezi
11.	Zambia Agriculture Craft and Theological Studies	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 244	Muzabula Area, 12km from Solwezi Boma	P.O. Box 110127, Solwezi

3.8 Southern Province

	Name of Institution	Grade	Level	Reg. No.	Physical Address	Address
1.	Chikankata Health Services	One	Short Courses	TVA / 045	Chikankata Mission	P/Bag 52, Mazabuka
2.	Chikankata High School Computer Training Centre	One	Short Courses	TVA / 251	Chikankata High School	P.O. Box 51, Mazabuka
3.	Chrysymeyer Competence Based Modular Training Institute	Three	Craft	TVA/350	620 Old Wing Mosio-o- Tunya House	P.O. Box 61232, Livingstone
4.	Chodort Training Centre	One	Trade Test	TVA / 188	UCZ St Stephens Church Grounds, Plot No 395, Kapondo Street, Mochipapa.	P.O. Box 630451, Choma
5.	Choma Trades Training Institute	Two	Craft	TVA / 169	Choma	P.O. Box 630001, Choma
6.	George Benson Christian College	One	Craft	TVA / 221	Namwianga Mission, Kaloma	P.O. Box 620222, Kalomo
7.	Kara Counselling and Training Trust	One	Short Courses	TVA / 198	Plot No 252 Kalima Street Mochipapa	P.O. Box 630461, Choma
8.	Kasiya Business and Secretarial College	One	Craft	TVA / 017	11km off Mampanza Road West of Pemba.	P.O. Box 640060, Pemba
9.	Katombora Reformatory School	Three	Trade test	TVA / 642	Along Livingstone ó Sesheke Road, Kazungula	P.O. Box 60017, Livingstone
10.	Linknet Information Technology Academy	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 643	Macha Mission	P.O Box 630722, Choma, Macha
11.	Livingstone Institute for Business and Engineering Studies (LIBES)	One	Diploma	TVA / 160	5km from Town Nakatindi Road, Dambwa	P.O. Box D27, Livingstone
12.	Livingstone Polytechnic	Three	Diploma	TVA / 351	Coilard Memorial Church	P.O. Box 60752, Livingstone
13.	Luumuno Training Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 644	Nakatindi Road, Dambwa	P.O. Box 60809, Livingstone
14.	Maamba Collieries Training Centre	Two	Craft	TVA / 187	Maamba Collieries Premises	P.O. Box 99, Maamba
15.	Maamba Youth Project	One	Trade Test	TVA / 145	Catholic Church Ground	P.O. Box 25, Maamba
16.	Mazabuka Skills Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 340	Kapufi Compound behind Assumption Catholic Church	P.O. Box 670641, Mazabuka
17.	Mazabuka Youth Project	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 047	Opposite the main market	P.O. Box 670071, Mazabuka

18.	Mbabala Youth Resource Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 090	Along Namwala Road	P.O. Box 630574, Choma
19.	Mochipapa Livestock Training Institute	Two	Craft	TVA / 505	Along Sikalongo Road	P.O. Box 630090, Choma
20.	Monze Youth Project	Two	Trade Test	TVA /154	Monze Catholic Church Grounds Along Presidents Street	P.O. Box 50106, Monze
21.	Mukwela Youth Resource Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 196	No.3901 Mukwela Farm Block	P.O. Box 620231 Kalomo
22.	Nakambala Training School	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 194	Plot No 465 Great North Road South of Mazabuka	P.O. Box 670245, Mazabuka
23.	Namwala Youth Project	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 223	Catholic Church Grounds	P.O. Box 31, Namwala
24.	NECOR Training Centre	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 402	Plot 360 Mosi- O-Tunya Road	C/ o Necor Zambia Lusaka, P.O. Box 31465, Lusaka
25.	Oasis College	Three	Certificate	TVA / 691	Plot F295A/b/5, Near Mazabuka Girls, Mazabuka	P.O. Box 670199, Mazabuka
26.	Patience Pays Institute	Three	Diploma	TVA / 086	No. 13 Falls View, Off Kanyanta Road, Town Centre, Livingstone	P.O. Box 61253, Livingstone
27.	Professional Designs Computer Centre	Three	Diploma	TVA / 096	Stand No 1199/20 1 st Street Town Centre	P.O. Box 630407, Choma
28.	SIMA (Luyobolola)Training Institute	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 453	Plot 462 along Livingstone Road, Catholic Church Grounds.	P.O. Box 670224, Mazabuka
29.	Simunzele Community Skills Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 670	Choma ó Kalomo Road near Tara Basic School	P O Box 630398, Choma
30.	St Maryøs Computer Centre	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 645	St Maryøs Parish Church Grounds	P.O. Box 630218, Choma
31.	St Paul Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 049	Plot number 442 Namulonga	P.O. Box 670286, Mazabuka
32.	Tara Community Skills Training Centre	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 671	Choma ó Namwala Road, West of Mbabala Township, Choma	P O Box 630035, Choma
33.	Twin Fountain Agriculture Training Institute	Two	Craft	TVA / 195	21KM NorthEast of Kalomo	P.O. Box 620277, Kalomo
34.	Youth Community Training Centre	One	Trade Test	TVA / 197	Catholic Church Grounds, Livingstone	P.O. Box 60138, Livingstone

35.	Zambia College of Agriculture	Two	Diploma	TVA / 562	5km East of Monze Town	P.O. Box 660053, Monze
36.	Zambia Sugar Training Centre	One	Craft	TVA / 051	Zambia Sugar Premises in Mazabuka	P.O. Box 670240, Mazabuka
37.	Zimba Centre for Rural and Youth Development	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 260	Plot 11, Catholic Church Grounds, Zimba	P.O. Box 29, Zimba

3.9 Western Province

	Name of Institution	Grade	Level	Reg. No.	Physical Address	Address
1.	Global Educational Trust Training Institute	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 556	Apostolic Church Grounds along old Limulunga Road in Mongu Town	P. O. Box 910195, Mongu
2.	Kaoma Computer Training Centre	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 394	Plot 103 along Freedom Way in Kaoma	P.O. Box 940009, Kaoma
3.	Kaoma Trades Training Institute	Two	Craft	TVA / 191	Along Freedom Way	P.O. Box 940049, Kaoma
4.	Kaoma Youth Resource Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 189	Along Freedom Way	P.O. Box 940167, Mongu
5.	Lukulu Training Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 185	Santa Maria Mission	P.O. Box 950049, Lukulu
6.	Mongu Home craft Centre	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 190	Along Lusaka Road	P.O. Box 910312, Mongu
7.	Mongu Skills Training Institute	Two	Trade Test	TVA / 083	Along Kanyonyo Street, Mongu	P.O. Box 910057, Mongu
8.	Mongu Trades Training Institute	Two	Craft	TVA / 016	Former NORAD centre Kanyonyo Road.	P.O. Box 910167, Mongu
9.	Mumwa Craft Association	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 390	Lusaka Road next to Total (Z) Filling Station	P.O. Box 910431, Mongu
10.	Productivity Computer Systems Ltd	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 554	NAPSA Building, Room 510, 511, Mongu	P. O. Box 910134, Mongu
11.	Senanga (UCZ)Trades School	Three	Trade Test	TVA / 386	UCZ Mission Grounds	P.O. Box 920015, Senanga
12.	St. Jones Training Centre	Two	Short Courses	TVA / 555	Catholic Mission Ground Senanga Road in Mongu	P.O. Box 910043, Mongu
13.	Systems Computer Training Centre	Three	Short Courses	TVA / 577	NAPSA Building, Room 427 - 429, Mongu	P.O. Box 910288, Mongu

TEVET Prospectus – 2012	25
4. OPPORTUNITIES FOR TRAINING - BY S	ECTOR

4.1 Agriculture

Name of Training	Name of	Entry	Duration of	Qualification
Institution	Course	Requirements	Course	Obtained
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	i. Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Chipembi Farm College	General Agriculture	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	■ Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
Immaculata Business and Technical College	Mushroom Growing	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
		Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate	i. Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Mukobeko Security Prison Training Centre	General Agriculture	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
	i. General	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	i. Trade Test: I ó 1 year	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Nkumbi International	Agriculture ii. Agriculture Mechanics	II 6 Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
College		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
		ii. Grade 12 Certificate	ii. 2 years	ii. Craft Certificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	i. Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Jacaranda Farm Agriculture Training Centre	General Agriculture	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
_		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
Kaniki Bible College	General Agriculture	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics, Science, English, Biology & any other two subjects.	2 years	Diploma
Loaves and Fishes International agriculture	i. General Agriculture ii. General	i. TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	i. Craft Certificate
Training Centre	Agriculture	ii. TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	ii. Diploma

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
		Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Murundu Development Centre	General Agriculture	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
St Martha Skills Training Centre	Mushroom Growing	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Short Courses
Zambia Forestry College	i. Agro Forestry ii. Forestry Management	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of Credits in Mathematics, Science, English, Biology & any other two subjects (in both courses)	3 years (in both courses)	Diploma
Zambia National Service Skills Camp	General Agriculture	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test
Katete College of Agriculture & Marketing	i. AgricultureMarketingii. Post Graduate	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution	i. Diploma
rigireature & Marketing	Grain Management	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. Craft Certificate
Chikowa Youth Development Centre	General Agriculture	Grade 12 Certificate Or 3 passes at Grade 12 plus 1-year work experience Or Trade Test I with minimum of a Grade 9 Certificate.	2 Years	Craft Certificate
Chipata Trades Training Centre	General Agriculture	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	2 years	Craft Certificate
				Trade Test: Level I
Don Bosco Agriculture	General	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Certificate
Training Centre	Agriculture	Credits in Mathematics, Science	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		and English	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
		i. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2 years	i. Craft Certificate
Mansa Trades Training	i. General Agriculture	ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	ii. Trade Test: I ó 1 year	ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Institute	ii. General Agriculture	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III

		Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
CO-OPERATIVE	I. AGRICULTURE CO-OPERATIVE MANAGEMENT	GRADE 12 CERTIFICATE WITH MINIMUM OF 3 CREDITS IN MATHEMATICS, SCIENCE AND ENGLISH	2 YEARS	ii. CRAFT CERTIFICATE
COLLEGE	II. AGRICULTURE BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	II. 5 O LEVELS WITH CREDITS IN MATHEMATICS, SCIENCE, ENGLISH, BIOLOGY & ANY OTHER TWO SUBJECTS.	II. 2 YEARS	iii. DIPLOMA
Auxillum Skills Training		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Centre	Agriculture	II 6 Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months III ó 3 months	Level II CertificateLevel III
		III ó Open Entry		Certificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Chiyota Youth Resource Centre	General Agriculture	II 6 Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months III ó 3 months	Level II CertificateLevel III
		III ó Open Entry		Certificate
Eden Institute	General Agriculture	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	3 years	Craft Certificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Kara Counselling and Training Centre ó Umoyo		II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
Training Centre	Agriculture	Certificate III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	i. Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: • Level I
	General Agriculture	Certificate	II ó 6 months	Certificate
Makeni Ecumenical Centre		II ó Grade 9		Level II Certificate

		Certificate	III ó 3 months	
		III ó Open Entry		Level III Certificate
Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
	I. Crop Science	I. Grade 12 Certificate		
	II. Agriculture Business & Management	II. Grade 12 Certificate	I. 3 Years	i. Diploma
	III. Animal Science	III. Grade 12 Certificate	II. 3 Years	ii. Diploma
National Decompos		IV. Grade 12	III. 3 Years	iii. Diploma
National Resources Development College	IV. Agriculture Engineering	Certificate	IV. 3 Years	iv. Diploma
(NRDC)	V. Fisheries	V. Grade 12 Certificate	V. 3 Years	v. Diploma
	Science	VI. Grade 12	VI. 3 Years	vi. Diploma
	VI. Water Engineering	Certificate	VII. 3 Years.	vii.Diploma
	VII. Food & Nutrition	VII. Grade 12 Certificate		
	i. Dairy Management	i. Grade 12 with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English ii. Grade 12 with	1. 2 years	i. Craft Certificate
Palabana Dairy Institute	ii. Dairy Technology	minimum of Credits in Mathematics, Science, English, Biology & any other two subjects.	ii. 3 years	ii. Diploma
Zambia Institute of Mass Communication Trust (ZAMCOM)	Agriculture Journalism	Diploma in Agriculture or Journalism	1 year	Diploma
·		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	i. Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Zambia Agriculture Craft & Theological Studies	General Agriculture	II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		Certificate III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
		i. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2 Years	i. Craft Certificate
	General	ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	ii. Trade Test: I ó 1 year	ii. Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Zambia College of Agriculture	Agriculture	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
		TRADE TEST: 16 GRADE 9 CERTIFICATE	TRADE TEST: I 6 1 YEAR	TRADE TEST: LEVEL I CERTIFICATE
MOCHIPAPA LIVESTOCK TRAINING INSTITUTE	GENERAL AGRICULTURE	II 6 GRADE 9 CERTIFICATE	II ó 6 MONTHS	■ LEVEL II CERTIFICATE
		III 6 OPEN ENTRY	III ó 3 MONTHS	• LEVEL III CERTIFICATE
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
	General	II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
Mbabala Youth Resource Centre	Agriculture	Certificate III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	Trade Test::	Trade Test: Level I
	General	Certificate	I ó 1 year	Certificate
	Agriculture	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
Mukwela Youth Resource Centre		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
Twin Fountain Agriculture Training Institute	General Agriculture	Grade 12 Certificate	2 years	Craft Certificate
Zambia College of Agriculture	General Agriculture	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of Credits in Mathematics, Science, English, Biology & any other two subjects	3 years	Diploma
Mpika Youth Resource Centre	Poultry Farming	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
		II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
Faith Orphan Foundation Trade School	General Agriculture	Certificate III 6 Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	Trade Test	Trade Test: • Level I
Zambezi Development		Certificate	I ó 1 year	Certificate
Trust Skills Training Centre	General	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
	Agriculture	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
		I. Grade 12 Certificate	I. 2 Years	i. Craft Certificate
	I. General Agriculture	II. TRADE TEST: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	II. TRADE TEST	II. TRADE TEST: Level I Certificate
Zambia Agriculture Craft and Theological Studies		II ó Grade 9	I ó 1 Year	Level II Certificate
and Theological Studies	II. General Agriculture	Certificate	II ó 6 Months	
	8	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
George Benson Christian College	General Agriculture	Grade 12 Certificate Or 3 passes at Grade 12 Plus 1 Year Work Experience.	2 years	Craft Certificate
		Trade Test:		Trade Test: • Level I
		I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Certificate
	General Agriculture	II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
Kaoma Youth Resource Centre		Certificate III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate

4.2 Automotive Engineering

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
MILTEZ Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	2 years	Craft Certificate
Kabwe Trades Training Institute	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	2 years	Craft Certificate
Nkumbi International College	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	2 years	Craft Certificate
Choann Skills Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 Certificate Or a minimum of Trade Test I in a related discipline & a minimum of 2 years working experience (Mature Entry)	2 year	Craft Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Buchi Youth Vocational Training Centre	i. Auto Body Repair ii. Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 Certificate Or a minimum of Trade Test I in a related discipline & a minimum of 2 years working experience (Mature Entry)	2 year	Craft Certificate
Craw Hammer Trades Institute	i. Auto Body Repair ii. Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 Certificate (Both Courses)	i. 2 years ii. 2 years	i. Craft Certificate ii. Craft Certificate
Kitwe Vocational Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	2 years	Craft Certificate
Indeni Technical Training Centre	Motor Vehicle Engineering	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Craft Certificate
Luanshya Craft Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	2 years	Craft Certificate
Luanshya Skills Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	2 years	Craft Certificate
Luanshya Technical and Business College	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	2 years	Craft Certificate
Lulamba Skills Centre	Automotive Mechanics	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Mechanics for Africa	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 Certificate Or Trade Test I in a related discipline & a minimum of 2 years working experience.	2 years	Craft Certificate
Mufulira Skills Training Institute	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 Certificate	2 years	Craft Certificate
Mufulira Technical Training Institute	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 Certificate	2 years	Craft Certificate
Mishikishi Youth Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9	i. Trade Test: I \u00e3 1 year II \u00e3 6 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate

	Certificate	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
	III ó Open Entry		

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	i. Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Mushili Youth Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 Year	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
National Vocational Rehabilitation Centre	Automotive Mechanics	II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 Months	Level II Certificate
		Certificate III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 Months	Level III Certificate
Ndola Polytechnic	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English any other subjects	2 years	Craft Certificate
	i. Automotive Mechanics	i. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 3 years	i. Diploma
Northern Technical College (NORTEC)	ii. Automotive Technician	ii. Grade 12 Certificate	ii. 2½ years	ii. Technician
	iii. Heavy Duty Equipment Repair	iii. Grade 12 Certificate	iii. 2½ years	iii. Technician
Twikatane Ndola		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	i. Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Vocational Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
Centre		Certificate III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
Young Menøs Christian Association Kitwe	Automotive Mechanics	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate
				Level III Certificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Chipata Craft Centre	Automotive Mechanics	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months III ó 3 months	Level II Certificate
				Level III

II	ó Open Entry	Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Chipata Skills Training Institute	Automotive Mechanics	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Craft Certificate
Chipata Trades Training Institute	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	2 years	Craft Certificate
Ukwimi Trades Training Institute	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	2 years	Craft Certificate
Zgangani Kachinga Youth Resource Centre	Automotive Mechanics	TBA By Institution	TBA By Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Don Bosco Youth Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I \(6 1 \) year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 3 \) months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III
Kawambwa Skills Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	III 6 Open Entry Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(6 1 \) year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 3 \) months	Certificate Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Lubwe Youth Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(6 1 \) year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 3 \) months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Mansa Trades Training Institute	i. Auto Body Repair ii. Auto Mechanics	i. TBA by Institution ii. Grade 12 Certificate	i. TBA by Institution ii. 2 Years	i. Craft Certificate ii. Craft Certificate
Mansa Skills Training Institute	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	2 years	Craft Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Samfya Youth Resource Centre	Automotive Mechanics	Trade Test:	Trade Test:	Trade Test:
		I ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year	 Level I Certificate
		II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		Certificate	III ó 3 months	■ Level III
		III ó Open Entry		Certificate
		i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	i. Trade Test:	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate
		Certificate	I ó 1 year	
		II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
	i. Automotive Mechanics	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
AMEC Mechanical Training Institute	ii. Automotive Electrical	ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	ii. Trade Test:	ii. Trade Test: • Level I
		Certificate	I ó 1 year	Certificate
		II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
	Automotive Mechanics	Trade Test:	Trade Test:	Trade Test:
		I ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year	Level I Certificate
Chawama Skills Training Centre		II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 months	■ Level II Certificate
		Certificate III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level IIICertificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	Trade Test:	Trade Test: Level I
Chilenje Trades Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	Certificate	I ó 1 year	Certificate
		II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	■ Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level IIICertificate
Chilenje Skills Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
		II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Industrial Training Centre Trust		i. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 3 Years	i. Craft Certificate
	i. Automotive Mechanics	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution
	ii. PSV Driver	iii. TBA by Institution	iii. TBA by Institution	iii. TBA by Institution
	Training iii. Driver Training	iv. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	iv. Trade Test:	iv. Trade Test: Level I Certificate
	iv. Automotive	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year	Level II Certificate
	Mechanics	III ó Open Entry	II ó 6 months	Level III Certificate
		Trade Test:	III ó 3months	Certificate
		I fade 1 est: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	Trade Test: • Level I
	Automotive		I ó 1 year	Certificate
Kanyama Youth Programme Trust	Mechanics	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
Lusaka Business and Technical College	Automotive Electrical	Grade 12 Certificate Or Trade Test Level I Certificate in a related discipline & 2 years working experience.	2 years	Craft Certificate
Lusaka Vocational Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	2 years	Craft Certificate
Local Government Training Institute	Motor Vehicle Care & Maintenance	Grade 12 with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	1 Year	Craft Certificate
	Automotive Mechanics	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	Trade Test:	Trade Test: • Level I
Makeni Islamic Vocational Training Centre		Certificate	I ó 1 year	Certificate
		II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
Mulele Mwana Youth Skills Training Centre and Community Project	Automotive Mechanics	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	Trade Test:	Trade Test: • Level I
		Certificate	I ó 1 year	Certificate
		II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	■ Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	i Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
SoS Vocational Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level IIICertificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
St. Ambrose Trades Centre	Automotive Mechanics	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 Year II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	 Level III Certificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	Trade Test: • Level I
Waddington Youth	Automotive	II ó Grade 9	I ó 1 Year	Certificate
Training Centre	Mechanics	Certificate 9	II ó 6 months	 Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	Trade Test: Level I
Cifwani skills Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year II ó 6 months	Certificate Level II Certificate
	Weenames	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
	· AUTOMOTIVE	i. GRADE 12 CERTIFICATE	i. 2 YEARS	i. CRAFT CERTIFICATE
Kasama Institute of Business and Engineering	i. AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS	ii. Trade Test: I 6 GRADE 9 CERTIFICATE	ii. TRADE TEST: I 6 1 YEAR	ii. Trade Test: • LEVEL I CERTIFICATE
Studies	ii. AUTOMOTIVE	II 6 GRADE 9 CERTIFICATE	II ó 6 MONTHS	LEVEL II CERTIFICATE
	MECHANICS	III 6 OPEN ENTRY	III 6 3MONTHS	LEVEL III CERTIFICATE
Lukashya Trades Training	i. AutomotiveMechanics	i. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2 years	i. Craft Certificate
Institute	ii. Automotive Body Repair	ii. Grade 12 Certificate	ii. 2 years	ii. Craft Certificate
Tazara Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 Certificate levels with minimum	2 years	Craft Certificate

of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	
--	--

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Mwinilunga Trades Training Institute	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	2 years	Craft Certificate
Solwezi Trades Training Institute	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	2 years	Craft Certificate
Choma Trades Training Institute	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English and English	2 years	Craft Certificate
Livingstone Institute for Business and Engineering Studies (LIBES)	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	2 years	Craft Certificate
Nakambala Training School	Automotive Mechanics	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(6 1 \) year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 3 \) 3months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
St Pauløs Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Zambia Sugar Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I ó 1 Year II ó 6 Months III ó 3months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Kaoma Trades Training Institute	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	2 years	Craft Certificate
Mongu Trades Training	Automotive	Grade 12 Certificate	2 years	Craft Certificate

Ir .			1	
Institute	Mechanics	with minimum of 3		
		Credits in		
		Mathematics, Science		
		and English		

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
		i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate		Trade Test: Level I Certificate
		II ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year II ó 6 months	 Level II Certificate
Waddington Youth	Automotive Electrical	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	ii. Trade Test	ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate
		II 6 Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	Trade Test: • Level I
Young Menøs Christian Association	Automotive Mechanics	II ó Grade 9	I ó 1 year	Certificate Level II Certificate
		Certificate III 6 Open Entry	II ó 6 months III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
Basika Training Institute	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	2 years	Craft Certificate
Choma Trades Training Institute	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 Certificate Or Trade Test I Certificate in related Discipline & 2 Years Working Experience.	2 Years	Craft Certificate
George Benson Christian College	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 Certificate Or Trade Test I Certificate in related Discipline & 2 Years Working Experience.	2 Years	Craft Certificate
Livingstone Institute for	i. Automotive Electrical	i. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2 Years	i. Craft Certificate
Business and Engineering Studies (LIBES)	ii. Automotive Mechanics	ii. Grade 12 Certificate	ii. 2 Years	ii. Craft Certificate
Maamba Collieries Training Centre	Automotive Electrical	Grade 12 Certificate	2 Years	Craft Certificate
Lukulu Training Centre	Automotive Mechanics	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	Trade Test: Level I Certificate

	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Mongu Skills Training Institute	Automotive Mechanics	Grade 12 Certificate	2 years	Craft Certificate

4.3. Aviation and Electronics

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Miltez Training Centre	Telecommunications and Electronics	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Certificate
Luanshya Technical and Business College	Office Equipment Repair	i. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2 Years	i. Craft Certificate
Zambia Information Communications Technology College Limited (Zamtel College)	Telecommunications and Electronics	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Certificate
Makeni Ecumenical Centre	Office Equipment Repair	i. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2 Years	i. Craft Certificate
Audio Visual Training Unit	Electronics & Office Equipment Repair	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Certificate
Zambia Air Service Training Institute (ZASTI)	i. Telecommunications Operations ii. Aviation Security	i. Grade 12 Certificate ii. TBA by Institution	i. 2 Years ii. TBA by Institution	i. Craft Certificate ii. TBA by Institution
	iii. Aeronautical Information Services iv. Private Pilot	iii. TBA by Institution	iii. TBA by Institution	iii. TBA by Institution iv. Craft Certificate
	License v. Commercial Pilot	Certificate	iv. 2 Years	v. Diploma
	License vi. Aeronautical	v. Grade 12 Certificate	v. 3 Years	vi. Diploma
	Engineering	vi. Grade 12 Certificate	vi. 3 Years	

4.4 Business Studies

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Choann Skills Training Centre	Computer Short Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Costa Computer Centre	Short Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Immaculata Visitation Teaching College	 i. Entrepreneurship ii. Social Work iii. Social Work 	i. TBA by Institution ii. Grade 12 Certificate iii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Social Science & English	i. TBA by Institution ii. 1-2 years iii. 6 months	i. TBA by Institution ii. Diploma iii. Craft Certificate
Kabwe Skills Training Institute	i. Social Work ii. Information Technology iii. Computer Courses	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of Credits in Mathematics, Science, English, Biology & any other two subjects ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Social Science & English iii. TBA by Institution	i. 1-2 years ii. 6 months iii. TBA by Institution	i. Diploma ii. Craft Certificate iii. TBA by Institution
Kabwe Trades Training Institute	i. ZICA Technicianii. ZICA Licentiateiii. Computer Studies	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. 3 years	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. Grade 12 Certificate	i. Technicianii. Licentiateiii. Diploma

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
MILTEZ Training Centre	Information Technology	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Craft Certificate
Nkumbi International College	i. ZICA ii. Information Technology	i. Grade 12 Certificate with Minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other Three Subjects. ii. Grade 12 Certificate TBA by	i. 2 Years ii. 2 Years TBA by	i. Technician ii. Craft Certificate
Training Centre	Basic Computer Studies	Institution	Institution	TBA by Institution
Community Development Staff Training College	Community Development	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics, English & any other three subjects	2 years	Diploma
Copperbelt Distance Education University	i. Business Administration ii. Sales & Marketing iii. Economics	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics, English & any other three subjects (for all three courses)	i. 2 Years ii. 2 Years iii. 2 Years	i. Diploma ii. Diploma iii. Diploma
Copperbelt Health Education Project	Short Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
.,,	i. Marketing	i. TBA by Institution	i. 2 years	i. Diploma
	ii. ZICA Technician	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. 2 years	ii. Technician
Copperbelt International College	iii. IMIS iv. Social Work	iii. TBA by Institution	iii. 2 years iv. 2 years	iii. Diploma iv. Diploma
	v. Short Computer Courses	iv. Grade 12 Certificate Or Grade 9	v. TBA by Institution	v. TBA by Institution

	Certificate	
	with 3 years	
	work	
	experience in	
	related field.	

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Copperstone University College	i. Business Administration ii. Human Resource Management iii. Human Resource Management iv. Project Management v. Clearing & Forwarding vi. CIPS vii. Social Work viii. Information Technology ix. IMIS x. Marketing	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (Diploma Courses) ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Craft Courses)	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution iv. TBA by Institution v. TBA by Institution vi. TBA by Institution vii. TBA by Institution viii. TBA by Institution viii. TBA by Institution x. TBA by Institution x. TBA by Institution	i. Diploma ii. Craft Certificate iii. Diploma iv. Diploma Diploma v. TBA by Institution vi. Diploma vii. Craft Certificate viii. Diploma ix. Craft Certificate
Craw Hammer Trades Institute	i. Computer Short courses ii. Computer Short Courses iii. Computer Short Courses	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

		 Level II Certificate
		 Level III Certificate

Name of Training	Name of Course	Entry	Duration	Qualification Obtained
Institution		Requirements	of Course	
	i. Marketing Management & Public Relations ii. Computer & Information Systems iii. Clearing & Forwarding	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (for all Diploma courses)	i. 1-2 years ii. 1-2 years iii. 1-2 years iv. 1-2 years	i. Diploma ii Diploma iii Diploma iv Diploma
Digitech School of Computers - Kitwe	iv. Business Management v. Computer Short Courses vi. Purchasing & Supply vii. Accounting Technician viii. Community Development ix. Social Work	v. TBA by Institution (for Computer Short Courses) vii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (for Technician)	v. TBA by Institution vi. 1-2 years vii. 6 months viii. 2 years ix. 2 years	v. TBA by Institution vi. Diploma vii. Technician viii. Diploma ix. Diploma
In-Service Training and Education Centre (ISTEC)	i. Information Technology ii. Business Management iii. Records Management iv. Project Management v. Office Management	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution iv. TBA by Institution v. TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution (All Courses)	i. Craft Certificate ii. Craft Certificate iii. Craft Certificate iv. Craft Certificate v. Craft Certificate
Frimex Business Enterprises Luanshya Technical and Business College	Purchasing and Supply i. Accountancy Licentiate ii. Chartered Institute of Purchasing & Supply iii. Marketing iv. Human Resource &	i. TBA by Institution i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution TBA by Institution (All Courses)	Certificate i. Licentiate ii. Level I Certificate iii. Diploma iv. Diploma

Ī	Business Management	Institution	v. Technician
	v. Accountancy Technician	iv. TBA by Institution	v. recumcian
		v. TBA by Institution	

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Mindolo Ecumenical Centre	 i. Social Work ii. Youth Leadership Program iii. Women Leadership Training Program iv. Peace Building & Conflict v. Development, Peace Building& Conflict Transformation vi. Ecumenical Leadership Development 	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution iv. TBA by Institution v. TBA by Institution vi. TBA by Institution vi. TBA by Institution	i. 2 Years ii. 2 Years iii. 2 Years iv. 2 Years v. 2 Years vi. 2 Years	i. Diploma ii. Diploma iii. Diploma iv. Diploma v. Diploma vi. Diploma
Mufulira Skills Training Institute	i. Marketing ii. Human Resource Development iii. Project Management iv. Business Studies & Management v. National Accounting Technician vi. Purchasing & Supply	ii. Grade 12 Certificate iii. Grade 12 Certificate iii. Grade 12 Certificate iv. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English v. TBA by Institution vi. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	TBA by Institution	i Diploma ii Diploma iii. Diploma iv. Craft Certificate v. TBA by Institution vi Technician
Mushili Youth Training Centre National	Entrepreneurship	TBA by Institution TBA by	TBA by Institution TBA by	TBA by Institution
Vocational	Accountancy	Institution	Institution	TBA by Institution

Rehabilitation		
Rehabilitation Centre		

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
NECOR ó Kitwe	Business Studies	Open	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
	i Business Administration ii. Clearing & Forwarding & Shipping Management	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of Credits in Mathematics & English & any		i. Diploma ii. Diploma
	iii. ZICA	other three subjects (all		iii. Diploma
	iv. Information Technology	Diploma courses)	i. 2-3 years (Diploma	iv. Diploma
	v. Purchasing & Supply	ii. Grade 12	Courses)	v. TBA by Institution
NIEC School of Business Management	vi. Association of Accounting Technicians	Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in	ii. 2 years (Craft	vi. Diploma
Trust	vii. Certified Accounting Technician	Mathematics, Science and	Courses)	vii. Technician
	viii. Marketing	English (Craft course)	years (Technicia n Courses)	viii. Diploma
	ix. Banking & Finance	iii. Grade 12 Certificate with	ii Courses)	ix. Craft Certificate
	x. Human Resource Management	minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics,		x. Diploma
	xi. Business Administration & Management Studies	Science and English (Technician course)		xi. Diploma
Northern	i. Computer Studies	i. Grade 12 Certificate		
Technical College	ii. Computer Systems	ii. Grade 12	i. 1 Year	i. Craft Certificate
(NORTEC)	Engineering	Certificate	ii. 1 Year	ii. Craft Certificate
Siatebe Institute of Business and Technology	i.Business Management	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	i. 1 Year	i. Craft Certificate
	ii. Computer Courses		ii. TBA by Institution	ii TBA by Institution

	ii.TBA by	
	Institution	

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Sumako College of Commerce	i. Certified Accounting Technician (CAT) ii. Association of Accounting Technician iii. ZICA Technician	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Technical and Vocational Teachersø College (TVTC)	i. Commercial Secondary Teachers ii. Human Resource Management iii. Human Resource Management iv. Accountancy Technician v. Accountancy Diploma vi. Project Management xi. Database Management xii. Information Communication Management	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (all Diploma courses) ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Craft course) iii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Craft course) iii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Technician course) iv. TBA by Institution	i. 2-3 years (Diploma Courses) ii. 2 years (Craft Courses) iii. 2-3 years (Technicia n Courses) vi. Short Courses Vary	i. Diploma ii. Craft Certificate iii. Diploma iv. Technician v. Diploma vi. Craft Certificate vii. TBA by Institution viii. TBA by Institution
Twikatane Ndola Vocational Training Centre	Computer Short Courses	TBA by Institution		TBA by Institution
United Church of Zambia Theological	Social Work	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Diploma

College		

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Vision School of Accountancy	 i. Certified Accounting Technician ii. Association of Accounting Technician iii. Institute of Management Information Systems vi. Business Administration v. ZICA 	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (all Diploma courses) ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Craft & Technician courses)	i. 2-3 years (Diploma Courses) ii. 2 years (Craft Courses) iii. 2-3 years (Technicia n Courses)	i. Technicianii. Technicianiii. Diplomaiv. Craft Certificatev. Technician
Zambia College of Distance Education	i. Human Resource Management ii. Community Development iii. Social Work iv. Womenøs and Community Development Studies v. Computer Short Courses	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (All Diploma courses) ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Craft course) iii. TBA by Institution (short courses)	i. 1-3 years (Diploma Courses) ii. 6 months (Craft Courses) iii. Short Courses vary	i. Diploma ii. Diploma iii. Craft Certificate iv. Diploma v. TBA by Institution

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Zambia Institute for Business Studies and Industrial Practice (ZIBSIP)	i. Business Administration and Management Studies ii. Public Relations and Personnel Administration iii. Human Resource and Business Management iv. Marketing v. Association of Chartered Certified Accountants vi. Chartered Institute of Purchasing and Supply	i. Grade 12 Certificate ii. Grade 12 Certificate iii. Grade 12 Certificate iv. Grade 12 Certificate v. Grade 12 Certificate v. Grade 12 Certificate vi. Grade 12 Certificate	2-3 years (All Courses)	i. Diplomaii. Diplomaiii. Diplomaiv. Diplomav. Diplomav. Diplomavi. Diploma
Zambia Institute of Management -Chingola	i. ZICA Technician ii. ZICA Diploma iii. Association for Accounting Technicians iv. Chartered Institute of Purchasing and Supply v. Human Resource Management vi. Institute for Management of Information Systems vii. Certificate in Accounting Technician viii. Business Management ix. Business Management x. Human Resources Management	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (all Diploma courses) ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Craft & Technician courses)	i. 1 Year ii. 2 Years iii 1 Year iv TBA by Institution v 2 Years vi 2 Years vii. 1 Year viii 6 Months ix 1 Year x. 1 Year	i. Technician ii. Diploma iii. Technician iv. TBA by Institution v. Diploma vi. Diploma vii. Technician viii. Craft Certificate ix. Technician x. Craft Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Zambia Insurance Business College Trust	i. Financial Administration ii. Human Resources Management iii. Accountancy iv. Accountancy v. Banking and Finance vi. Marketing vii. Business Administration viii. Insurance	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (Diploma courses) ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Technician course)	i.1-2 years (Diploma Courses) ii. 1 year (Technicia n Course)	i. Diploma ii. Diploma iii. Technician iv. Diploma v. Diploma vi. Diploma vii. Diploma viii. Diploma
Zambia Postal Staff Training College	i. Marketing, Advertising and Public Relations ii. ZICA iii. ZICA iv. Human Resources and Business Management v. Business Administration and Management vi. Purchasing and Supply vii. Purchasing and Supply viii. Purchasing and Supply	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (all Diploma courses) ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Craft & Technician courses)	i.1-3 years (Diploma Courses) ii. 1 year (Technicia n Course)	i. Diploma ii. Technician iii. Diploma iv. Diploma v. Diploma vi. TBA by Institution vii. TBA by Institution Viii. TBA by Institution

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Zambia Information Communication s Technology College Limited (Zamtel College)	i. Business Administration ii. Human Resource and Business Management iii. Marketing iv. Marketing v. Library & Information Studies vi. Accountancy viii. Accountancy viii. Entrepreneurship Development & Business Management ix. Supervisory Management x. Record Management	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (all Diploma courses) ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Craft & Technician courses)	i. 1-3 years (Diploma & Technician Courses) ii. 6 months (Craft Courses	 i. Diploma ii. Diploma iii. Craft Certificate iv. Craft Certificate v. Diploma vi. Technician vii. Diploma viii. Craft Certificate ix. Craft Certificate x. Craft Certificate xi. Craft Certificate
Chipata Trades Training Institute	i. ZICA ii. Short Computer Courses	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English ii. TBA by Institution	i. 6 months 6 1 year ii. TBA by Institution	i. Technician ii. TBA by Institution

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Highcom Training institute	i. ZICA ii. Computer Engineering iii. Short Computer Courses	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Technician course) ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (all Diploma courses)		i. Technician ii. Diploma iii. TBA by Institution
Ukwimi Trades Training Institute	i. ZICA ii. Information Technology iii. Social Work	iii. TBA by Institution i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Technician course) ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (all Diploma courses)	i. 1-2 years ii.6 months -1 year iii. 2-3 years	i. Technician ii. Craft Certificate iii. Diploma
Don Bosco Youth Training	Short Computer Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution

r			
	Centre		

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Mansa Trades Training Institute	i. ZICA ii. Special Education	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English ii. TBA by Institution	i. 1-2 years ii. TBA by Institution	i. Technician ii. Craft Certificate
Mars Hill Institute of Management and Technology	i. Social Work ii. Chartered Institute of Purchasing & Supply iii. ZICA iv. Human Resource Management v. Clearing & Forwarding	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (Diploma courses) ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Technician course)	i. 1-3 years (Diploma Courses) iii. 1 -2 years (Technici an Course)	i. Diplomaii. TBA by Institutioniii. Technicianiv. Diplomav. Diploma
Association of CISEP Users	i. Skills Upgrading Courses ii. Basic Business Management	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Breaking Barriers Academy	i. Computer Studies ii. Information Technology	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (both courses)	1-2 years (both courses)	i. Diploma ii. Diploma

Name of Training	Name of Course	Entry	Duration	Qualification Obtained
Institution	Ivalle of Course	Requirements	of Course	Qualification Obtained
Cavendish University	i. Computer Science ii. Information Technology iii. Project Management iv. Social Work and NGO Management v. Information Technology	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (Diploma courses) ii Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Craft course)	i. 1-3 years (Diploma Courses) 6 months-1 year (Craft Course)	i. Diplomaii. Diplomaiii. Diplomaiv. Diplomav. Craft Certificate
Celmark Solutions	CISCO	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Central African Correspondence College	i. Risk And Security Management ii. General Management iii. Marketing Management iv. Project Management v. Information Management vi. Public Relations vii. Tourism Management viii. Financial Management ix. Personnel Management x. Entrepreneurship Management i. Computer Short Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate (all Courses)
Ministries	1. Computer Short Courses			Trade Test:

ii. Entrepreneurship and Business Studies iii. Website Design	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	 Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate (all courses)
---	-----------------------	-----------------------	--

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Churches Health Association of Zambia (CHAZ	i. Stores Management ii. Monitoring & Evaluation iii. Procurement Management	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution
Crescent Future Kids	Computer Short Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
City College of Management	i. Clearing & Forwardii. Marketingiii. Public Relationsiv. ZICA Technician	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (Diploma courses) ii Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	i. 1-3 years (Diploma Courses) 1-2 years (Technicia n Course)	i. Diploma ii. Diploma iii. Diploma iv. Technician
Co-operative College	i. Cooperative Management & Agribusiness Management ii. Agribusiness Management iii. ZICA Technician	i. TBA by Institution ii Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Technician Course)	i. TBA by Institution 1-2 years (Technicia n Course)	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. Technician
Digitech School of Computers and Related	i. ZICA Technician ii. Information Technology	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution

Subjects (Lusaka)	I	Business Management Social Work	Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects	
	IV.	Social Work		

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Eden Institute	i. Human Resource Management ii. Marketing	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (both courses)	i. 2 Years ii. 2 Years	i. Diploma ii. Diploma
Eastern and Southern African Management Institute	i. Finance and Banking ii.Entrepreneurship iii. Gender Development and Management iv. Information Technology v. Governance and Public Sector Management	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution (All Courses)
Evelyn Hone College of Applied Arts and Commerce	i. Human Resource Management ii. Information Technology iii. Computer Systems Engineering iv. Computer Science And Information Processing v. Computer Systems Engineering and Hardware Maintenance vi. Computer Short Courses vii. Marketing viii. Production Management ix. Library Studies x. ZICA Technician	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (all Diploma courses) ii. TBA by Institution (All Short Computer Courses).	TBA by Institution	i. Diploma ii. Diploma iii. Diploma iv. Diploma v. Diploma vi. TBA by Institution vii. Diploma viii. Diploma

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Golden Gates Training Institute	i. Clearing & Forwarding ii. Business Management iii. Social Work iv. Law v.Marketing	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (all Diploma courses)	1-3 years (Diploma Courses)	i. Diplomaii. Diplomaiii. TBA by Institutioniv. TBA by Institutionv. TBA by Institution
Foresight Solutions	i. Short Computer Coursesii. Computer Studies	i. TBA by Institution ii. 5 õOö Levels	i. TBA by Institution ii. 2years	i. TBA by Institution ii. Certificate
High Step Business College	i. Association Of Certified and Chartered Accountants ii. ZICA Technician iii. Certified Accounting Technicians (Cat) iv. Association Of Business Executives	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Technician & Craft Courses)	i. 1-2 years (Technicia n Courses) ii. 6 months ó 1year (Craft Courses)	i. Technician ii. Technician iii. Technician iv. Craft Certificate
Hillside Institute of Business Management (HIBM)	Purchasing & Supply	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Hotel and Tourism Training Institute Trust	i. Advanced Certificate In House Keeping & Laundry Operations ii. Business Communication	i. Grade 12 with 5 O levels with minimum of Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects or Certificate in House Keeping & Laundry Management ii. TBA by Institution	i. 2½ ii. Vary	i. Technician ii. TBA by Institution
Industrial Training Centre	Information Technology	Grade 12 Certificate with	1 year	Craft Certificate

Trust	minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics,	
	Science and English	

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Infinite Learning Solutions	i. Short Computer Courses ii. Customer Service Representative iii. Crime Scene Investigations	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Insurance Business Academy	i. Insurance Studiesii. Insurance Studiesiii. Insurance Studies	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Technician & Craft Courses)	i. 2 Years ii. 1 Year iii. 6 months	i. Diploma ii. Technician iii. Craft Certificate
	i. Trade Finance ii. Project Management			i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution
Institute of Corporate Training and Applied Research (ICTAR)	iii. Taxationiv. Entrepreneurshipv. Treasury Managementvi. Financevii. Business Management	TBA by Institution (All Courses)	TBA by Institution (All Courses)	iii. TBA by Institutioniv. TBA by Institutionv. TBA by Institutionvi. TBA by Institution
Kafue Gorge Regional Training Centre	Programmable Logistical Controllers	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Katunjila Business College	 i. ACCA ii. CIMA iii. Certified Accounting Technician iv. Information Technology v. Sales & Marketing Management vi. Business Administration vii. Clearing & Forwarding & Shipping Management 	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (All Diploma Courses) ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and	i. 2-3 Years (Diploma Courses) ii. 1-2 Years (Technicia n Courses)	i. Technician ii. Diploma iii. Technician iv. Diploma v. Diploma vi. Diploma
	viii. ZICA i. Computer Systems & Hardware Maintenance Engineering	English (Technician Courses) i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5		viii. Technician
Kays Technology	ii. Computer Systems Engineering & Hardware Maintenance iii. Professional Computing & Information Technology iv. Computer Short Courses	Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (All Diploma Courses) ii. TBA by Institution (All Short Courses)	i. 1½ Years (Diploma Courses) ii. TBA by Institution (All Short Courses)	i. Diplomaii. Diplomaiii. Diplomaiv. TBA by Institution
Knowledge Cube	Short Computer Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Local Government Training Institute	 i. ZICA ii. Certificate In Accounts & Business Studies iii. Local Government Finance iv. Local Government Administration v. Records Management vi. Auditing vii. Rural & Urban Management 	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Craft Courses) ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (Diploma Courses)	i. 6 months (Craft courses) ii 1-2 Years (Diploma Courses)	 i. TBA by Institution ii. Craft Certificate iii. Craft Certificate iv. Craft Certificate v. Craft Certificate vi. Diploma vii. Diploma viii. Diploma
Lusaka Business and Technical College	i. Human Resource Management ii. ZICA iii. Business Management	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (Diploma Courses) ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Technician Courses)	i. 1-2 Years (Diploma Courses) ii. 1-2 Years (Technicia n Courses)	i. Diploma ii. Technician iii. Diploma

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
111000000	i. Information Technology	i. Grade 12		i. Craft Certificateii. Technician
	ii. ZICA Technicianiii. ZICA Diploma	Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any	i. 1 Year ii. 2-3	iii. Diploma
Lusaka	iv. Computer Studies v. Human Resource	other three subjects (Diploma	Years (Diploma Courses)	iv. Diploma
Vocational Training Centre	vi. Management &	Courses) ii. Grade 12	iii. 1 Year (Technicia	v. Diploma
	Administration vii. Computer Systems Engineering	Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics,	vi. 6 months (Craft	vi. Craft Certificate vii. Craft Certificate
	viii. Business Administration ix. Human Resource Management	Science and English (Craft & Technician Courses)	Courses)	viii. Craft Certificate
	ivianagement			ix. Craft Certificate
		i. Grade 12 Certificate		i. Craft Certificate
Lusaka Vocational	i. ZICA Technicianii. ZICA Licentiate	ii. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 6 months	ii. Diploma
Training Centre	iii. Information Technology	iii. Grade 12 Certificate or Grade 9 Certificate (Mature Entry)	iii. 1 Year	iii. Craft Certificate
M and M Management and Labour Consultants Ltd	i. Management ii. Labour Laws	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Massi Computer Centre	i. Information Technology ii. Short Computer Courses	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects ii. TBA by	i. 1-2 Years ii. TBA by Institution	i. Diploma ii. TBA by Institution

		Institution		
Middleburg Business Consultants Limited	Short Computer Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
National Council for Construction	Information Communication technology	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
National Institute for Scientific and	i. Information Technology ii. Texcoma	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution
Industrial Research		ii. TBA by Institution TBA by	ii. TBA by Institution TBA by	ii. TBA by Institution
Necor Zambia	Information Technology	Institution	Institution	TBA by Institution
Network Dynamics Cisco Academy	Short Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Nitrogen Chemicals of Zambia	Basic Production	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Penta Institute of Advanced Technology	Short Computer Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Premier Accountancy and Business College	i. Certified Accounting Technicianii. ZICAiii. ZICA Technician	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English (Technician Courses ii. TBA by Institution	i. 6months (Technicia n Courses) ii. TBA by Institution	i. Technicianii. TBA by Institutioniii. Technician
Premier College of Banking and Finance	i. Banking & Finance ii. Banking & Finance	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (Diploma Course) ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in	i. 6months ii. 1-3 Years	i. Craft Certificate ii. Diploma

M	Iathematics,	
So	cience and	
Eı	nglish	
Γ)	Гесhnician	
C	lourse)	

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Prudence Institute of Career Development	Social Work	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects	2 Years	Diploma
Regent College	Computer Studies	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Rexton Polytechnic	 i. IMIS ii. Business Management iii. ZICA Technician iv. ZICA Diploma 	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (Diploma Courses) ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	i 2-3 Years (Diploma) ii 6 months (Technicia n Courses)	i. Diploma ii. Diploma iii. Technician iv. Diploma
R P C Data Centre	Computer Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Sherytam Technology	Computer Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
SBM & EJS Change Agency	 i. Motivation ii. Mindset change iii. Personal growth iv. Office Management and Organisation v. Project Planning and Management vi. Customer Relations 	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Sindern Forster Services	i. Enterprise Basics ii. Marketing iii. 7 Days	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution (all courses)
Step óIn Training Centre	Computer Short Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Technology Development and Advisory Unit (TDAU)	Total Quality Management	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Universal Church of Zambia Computer School	Short Computer Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Young Womenøs Christian Association - Lusaka	i. Social Work ii. Community Development	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects. ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	i. 2-3 Years ii. 6months	i. Diploma ii. Craft Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Zambia Accountancy and Tuition Centre (ZABTUC)	i. ACCA ii. CIMA iii. CAT vi. Business Administration	i. 5 O levels with minimum of Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects. ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, English & any (Technician Courses)	i. 2-3 years ii. 6months -1 year	i. Diplomaii. Diplomaiii. Technicianiv. Diploma
Zambia Business Management and Accountancy Training Centre (ZABMAC)	i. ZICA Technician ii. CAT Technician iii. AAT Technician iv. CIMA Technician v. ZICA Licentiate vi. Marketing vii. Purchasing & Supply viii. Business Management	i. Grade 12 With 5 Credits Including English Language & Mathematics (Technician & Licentiate Courses) ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (Diploma Courses)	i. 6 months ó 1 year (Technicia n & Licentiate Courses) ii. 1-2 years (Diploma Courses)	 i. Technician ii. Technician iii. Technician iv. Technician v. Licentiate vi. TBA by Institution vii. Diploma
Zambia Centre for Professional Training and Consultancy	 i. Social Work ii. Human Resource Management iii. Marketing iv. Purchasing & Supply v. Information Technology 	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (Diploma Courses)	i. 3 Years ii. 3 Years iii. 3 Years iv. 3 Years v. 2 Years	i. Diplomaii. Diplomaiii. Diplomaiv. Diplomav. Diploma

Zambia Chamber of Small and Medium Business Association (ZCSMBA)	Entrepreneurship	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
--	------------------	-----------------------	-----------------------	--------------------

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
	i. ACCA			i. TBA by Institution
	ii. CIMA	i. Grade 12 With 5 Credits In English Language &		ii. TBA by Institution
	iii. ZICA	Mathematics & any three	i. 6 months ó 1 year	iii. TBA by Institution
Zambia Centre	iv. Banking & Finance	subjects (Technician & Licentiate	(Technicia n & Licentiate	iv. TBA by Institution
for Accountancy Studies (ZCAS)	v. Project Management	Courses)	Courses)	v. TBA by Institution
	vi. Information Technology (CISCO)	ii. Grade 12 With 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any	ii. 1-2 years (Diploma Courses)	vi. TBA by Institution
	vii. IMIS	other three subjects		vii. TBA by Institution
	viii. International Certificate in Computer Studies (ICCS)	(Diploma Courses)		viii. TBA by Institution
71.*.	i. Front Desk Operations			
Zambia Cosmetology Consultancy	ii. Etiquette	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Limited	iii. Supervisory Skills			
	i. Business Administration	i. Grade 12 With	i. 6 Months	i. Diploma
	ii. Financial Administration	5 Credits Including	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution
	iii. ZICA	English Language &	iii. 1 Year	iii. Technician
Zambia Insurance Business College Trust	iv. Project Managementv. Marketing	Mathematics (Technician & Licentiate	iv. TBA by Institution	iv. TBA by Institution
	vi. Banking & Financial	Courses)	v. 3 Years	v. Diploma
	Services vii. Human Resource	ii. Grade 12 With 5 Credits in Mathematics &	vi. TBA by Institution	vi. TBA by Institution
	Management	English & any other three	vii. 3 Years	vii. Diploma
	viii. Information Systems	subjects (Diploma	viii. 3 Years	viii. Diploma
	ix. International Diploma In Computer Studies	Courses)	ix. 3 Years	ix. Diploma

Zambia National Commercial Bank Training Centre	i. Treasury Management ii. Foreign Transaction	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
---	--	-----------------------	-----------------------	--------------------

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Zambia Institute of Management - City Campus	 i. IMIS ii. Public Relations & Personnel Administration iii. Computer Science & Information Processing iv. Computer Systems	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 5 Credits in Mathematics & English & any other three subjects (Diploma Courses) ii. Grade 12 With 5 Credits Including English Language & Mathematics (Technician Courses)	i. 3 Years ii. 2 Years iii. 2½ Years iv. 2½ Years v. 2½ Years vi. 2½ Years vi. 6 Months viii. 6 Months ix. 3 Years	 i. Diploma ii. Diploma iv. Diploma v. Diploma vi. Diploma vii. Technician viii. Technician ix. Diploma
Zambia Institute of Management - Emmasdale	 i. CIPS ii. Charted Institute of Logistics & Transport iii. Clearing, Shipping & Forwarding iv. Business Management 	i. Grade 12 Certificate ii. Grade 12 Certificate iii. Grade 12 Certificate iv. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 3 Years ii. 2 Years iii. 2 Years iv. 2 Years	i. Diploma ii. Diploma iii. Diploma iv. Diploma
Chinsali Youth Resource Centre Lukashya Trades Training Institute	i. ZICA Technician ii. ZICA	TBA by Institution i. Grade 12 Certificate ii. ZICA Technician	TBA by Institution i. 6 months ii. 1 Year	TBA by Institution i. Technician ii. Diploma
Mpika Youth Resource Centre Northern	Starting Your Business Computer Short Course	TBA by Institution TBA by	TBA by Institution TBA by	TBA by Institution Computer Short Courses

-				
I	College	Institution	Institution	

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
TAZARA Training Centre	i. Training of Examiners & Controllers ii. Stores Management iii. Handling Cargo iv. Registry Management v. Permanent Way Inspection vi. Computer Short Courses vii. Supervisory Skills viii. Human Resources Management ix. Station Accounting x. Customer Care	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution iv. TBA by Institution v. TBA by Institution vii. TBA by Institution viii. TBA by Institution ix. TBA by Institution ix. TBA by Institution x. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution iv. TBA by Institution v. TBA by Institution vii. TBA by Institution viii. TBA by Institution ix. TBA by Institution ix. TBA by Institution ix. TBA by Institution x. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution iv. TBA by Institution v. TBA by Institution vi. TBA by Institution vii. TBA by Institution viii. TBA by Institution ix. TBA by Institution x. TBA by Institution
Mwinilunga Trades Training Institute	Information Technology	Grade 12 Certificate	1 Year	Craft Certificate
Solwezi Skills Training Institute	Short Computer Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Solwezi Trades Training Institute	i. ZICA Technician	TBA by Institution	2 year	i. Diploma
Zambezi Development Trust Skills Training Centre	i. Computer Short Courses ii. Entrepreneurship	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution

Technical Education, Vocational and Entrepreneurship Training Authority

Chikankata High School Computer Training Centre	Short Computer Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Chodort Training Centre	International Computer Driving Licence	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Choma Trades Training Institute Kasiya Business and Secretarial College	i. ZICA ii. Human Resources Management iii. Social Work i. ZICA Programmes ii. Computer Science & Processing iii. Certified In Information Technology iv. Human Resource Management v. Marketing	i. Grade 12 ii. Grade 12 Certificate iii. Grade 12 Certificate i. Grade 12 With 5 Credits Including English Language & Mathematics (ZICA Technician Courses) ii. O levels with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, English & any other Subject iii. Grade 12 Certificate (Diploma Courses)	i. 6 months ii. 2½ Years iii. 2½ Years i. 6 months (ZICA Technician & Craft Computer Courses) ii. 1-3 years (Diploma Courses)	i. Technician ii. Diploma iii. Diploma i. Technician ii. Craft iii. Craft iv. Diploma v. Diploma
Livingstone Institute for Business and Engineering Studies (LIBES)	i. Business Administration ii. CIPS iii. ZICA Technician iv. ZICA v. IMIS vi. Certificate In Information Technology	i. Grade 12 With 5 Credits Including English Language & Mathematics ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, English & any other Subject (Technician & Craft Courses)	i. 6 months (ZICA Technician & Craft Computer Courses) ii. 1-3 years (Diploma Courses	 i. Diploma ii. TBA by Institution iii. Technician iv. Diploma v. Craft Certificate vi. Diploma vii.

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Livingstone Polytechnic	i. ZICA Technicianii. CATiii. ACCAiv. Information Technology	i. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, English & any other Subject (Technician & Craft Courses) ii. Grade 12 Certificate (Diploma Courses)	i. 6 months (ZICA Technician & Craft Courses) ii. 1-3 years (Diploma Courses	i. Technician ii. Craft Certificate iii. Diploma iv. TBA by Institution
Mukwela Youth Resource Centre	Short Computer Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
NECOR Training Centre	i. Introduction to Computersii. Microsoft Wordiii. Microsoft Exceliv. Word Processing	TBA by Institution (All Courses)	TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution iv. TBA by Institution iv. TBA by Institution
Patience Pays Training Institute	i. International Tourism ii. Sales and Marketing iii. Human Resource Management iv. Business Management v. Clearing forwarding and Shipping Management	Grade 12 Certificate	1-3 years (Diploma Courses	v. TBA by Institution
Professional Designs Computer Centre	Short Computer Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
St Maryøs Computer Centre	Short Computer Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
St Pauløs Training Centre	ZICA Technician	Grade 12 Certificate	6 months	Technician
Youth Community Training Centre	Computer Short Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution

Zambia College of Agriculture	Short Agro-business Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Zimba Centre for Rural and Youth Development	Short Computer Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Kaoma Computer Training Centre	Short Computer Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Lukulu Training Centre	Short Computer Courses	TBA by Institution i. Grade 12	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Mongu Trades Training Institute	i. Human Resources Management ii. Social Work iii. Information Technology iv. Computer Short Courses v. ZICA Technician	certificate (Diploma Courses) ii. Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, English & any other Subject (Craft & Courses) iii. TBA by Institution (Short Courses) iv. Craft Certificate (Technician Courses)	i. 1-3 years (Diploma Courses ii. 6 months (Craft & Technician Courses) iii. Short Courses TBA by Institution	i. Diploma ii. Diploma iii. Craft Certificate iv. TBA by Institution v. Technician
Systems Computer Training Centre	Computer Technology	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution

4.5 Construction

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Kabwe Trades Training Institute	Painting, Decorating & Sign Writing	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, English & any other Subject (Craft & Courses)	TBA by Institution	Craft Certificate
Copperbelt International College	Bricklaying & Plastering	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Craft Certificate
Don Bosco Youth Centre (Luapula)	Carpentry & Joinery	Grade 12 Certificate Or Grade 9 Certificate plus 2 years relevant work experience & Trade Test I Certificate.	2 Years	Craft Certificate
				i. Craft Certificate
	i. Bricklaying & Plastering	i. TBA by Institution ii. Trade Test	i .TBA by Institution	ii. Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
		I ó Grade 9 Certificate	ii. Trade Test	Level II Certificate
Don Bosco Youth Centre (Chingola)	ii. Carpentry & Joinery	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year II ó 6months	 Level III Certificate
	iii. Masonry	III ó Open Entry iii. TBA by Institution	III ó 3months	iii. Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
		iii. 1BA by institution	iii. TBA by Institution	Level II Certificate
				Level III Certificate
	i. Carpentry & Joinery			i. Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Faith Orphans Foundation Trade	ii. Bricklaying &	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution	Level II Certificate
School	Plastering	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution	Level III Certificate
				ii. Trade Test: • Level I Certificate

		• Level II Certificate
		• Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Indeni Technical	i. Plant Equipment	i. TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution
Training Centre	ii. Instrumentation	ii. TBA by Institution	(Both Courses)	ii. Craft Certificate
Kabushi Vocational and Entrepreneurship Training Centre	i. Carpentry & Joinery ii. Bricklaying & Plastering	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution iv. TBA by Institution v. TBA by Institution vi. TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution (All Trade Test Courses)	i. Trade Test: Level II Certificate Level III Certificate Level III Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Luanshya Skills Training Centre	i. Carpentry & Joinery ii. Carpentry & Joinery	i. TBA by Institution ii. Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9	i. TBA by Institution ii. Trade Test I ó 1 year II ó 6months III ó 3months	i. Craft ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Mobile Mission Maintenance Vocational Training Centre	i. Carpentry & Joinery ii. Carpentry & Joinery iii. Bricklaying & Plastering iv. Construction Management v. Bricklaying	i. Grade 12 Certificate Or Grade 9 Certificate plus 2 years relevant work experience & Trade Test I Certificate. ii Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9	i. 2years ii. Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6months III 6 3months iii. TBA by Institution iv. TBA by Institution v. Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6months III 6 3months	i. Craft ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate Level III Certificate iii. Craft iv. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate Level III Certificate v. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level I Certificate Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
		Certificate III ó Open Entry		
Mufulira Skills	i. Carpentry & Joinery	. Trade Test: 1 6 Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate
Training Institute		II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	II ó 6months III ó 3months	Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Murundu Development Centre	i. Bricklaying & Plastering ii. Carpentry & Joinery	i. TBA by Institution ii Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	i. TBA by Institution ii. Trade Test: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6months III \(6 \) 3months	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Mishikishi Youth Training Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	. Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	Trade Test: I ó 1 year II ó 6 months III ó 3months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Mushili Youth Training Centre	i. Bricklaying & Plastering ii. Carpentry & Joinery iii. Plumbing & Sheet Metal	i. TBA by Institution ii. Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry iii. Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate	TBA by Institution ii. Trade Test: I \(6 1 \) year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 3 \) 3months iii. Trade Test: I \(6 1 \) year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 3 \) 3months	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate Level III Certificate iii. Trade Test:

				Level I Certificate
				Level IICertificate
				Level III Certificate
Namya Training Institute	Carpentry & Joinery	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Craft

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
National Vocational Rehabilitation Centre	i. Carpentry & Joinery ii. Carpentry & Joinery	i. Grade 12 Certificate Or Grade 9 Certificate plus 2 years relevant work experience & Trade Test I Certificate. ii. Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	i. 2 years ii. Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 66months III 63months	i. Craft Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Ndola Skills Training Institute	i. Bricklaying & Plastering ii. Bricklaying & Plastering iii. Carpentry & Joinery	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. Grade 12 Certificate	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. 1 year	i. Craft Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate iii. Craft Certificate
Twatasha Youth Formation Target Programmes (TYFOTAP)	i. Carpentry & Joinery ii. Bricklaying & Plastering	i Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry ii. TBA by Institution	i. Trade Test: I \(\text{1 year} \) II \(\text{6 months} \) III \(\text{6 3months} \) ii. TBA by Institution	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate

		Certificate
		1

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Twikatane Ndola Vocational Training Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	Trade Test: I ó 1 year II ó 6 months III ó 3months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Young Menøs Christian Association Kitwe	i. Carpentry & Joinery ii. Bricklaying & Plastering	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	i. Trade Test: Level II Certificate Level III Certificate Level III Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate
Chikowa Youth Development Centre	i. Carpentry & Joinery ii. Bricklaying & Plastering	i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	i. Trade Test: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3 months ii. Trade Test: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3 months	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate

		Trade Test:	Trade Test:	Trade Test:
		I ó Grade 9		 Level I Certificate
		Certificate	I ó 1 year	
Chipata Craft Centre	Carpentry & Joinery			Level II
Cinpata Craft Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 months	Certificate
		Certificate		
			III ó 3months	Level III
		III ó Open Entry		Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
				i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II
		i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by	Certificate Level III Certificate
	i. Carpentry & Joinery	1. 1B/Y by histitution	Institution	ii. Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Chipata Skills Training Institute	ii. Bricklaying & Plastering	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution	Level II Certificate
	iii. Painting & Designing	iii. TBA by Institution	iii. TBA by Institution	Level III Certificate
				iii. Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
				Level II Certificate
				Level III Certificate
Chipata Trades	i. Carpentry & Joinery	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution	i. Craft Certificate
Training Institute	ii. Bricklaying & Plastering	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. Craft Certificate
	i. Carpentry & Joinery	i. Grade 12 Certificate Or Grade 9 Certificate plus 2 years relevant work	i. 2 Years	i. Craft Certificate
Ukwimi Trades Training Institute	ii. Bricklaying & Plastering	experience & Trade Test I Certificate.	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. Craft Certificate
	iii. Plumbing & Sheet Metal	ii. TBA by Institution iii. Grade 12	iii. 2 Years	
		Certificate Or 3 passes		iii. Craft certificate

at Grade 12 Level or equivalent plus 1 year relevant work experience
--

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
				i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate
		i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution	 Level II Certificate
		ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	ii. Trade Test:	Level IIICertificate
	i. Bricklaying & Plastering	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year II ó 6 months	ii. Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Zgangani Kachinga Youth Skills Training Centre	ii. Carpentry & Joinery	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level II Certificate
	iii. Plumbing & Welding	iii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	iii. Trade Test:	Level IIICertificate
		II ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year II ó 6 months	iii. Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level II Certificate
				Level IIICertificate
				Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Don Bosco Youth Training Centre	Bricklaying & Plastering	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Level II Certificate
				Level III Certificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Don Bosco Carpentry Training Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III 6 Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level IIICertificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Kawambwa Skills Training Centre	i. Carpentry & Joinery ii. Bricklaying & Plastering	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Mansa Trades Training Institute	i. Carpentry & Joinery ii. Bricklaying & Plastering iii. Plumbing & Metal Sheet	i. Grade 12 Certificate Or Grade 9 Certificate or plus 2 years relevant work experience & Trade Test I Certificate ii. TBA by Institution iii. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2 Years ii. TBA by Institution iii. 2 Years	i. Craft Certificate ii. Craft Certificate iii. Craft Certificate
Mansa Skills Training Institute	Carpentry & Joinery	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	Trade Test: I ó 1 year II ó 6 months III ó 3months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Samfya Youth Resource Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

D. L. Sund Will		Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Bauleni Street Kids Training Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Bwafwano Community Home Based Care - Chazanga	Carpentry & Joinery	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I \(\times 1 \) year II \(\times 6 \) months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Chiyota Youth Resource Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
Dzithandizeni Trades School	i. Design, Cutting & Joinery ii. Carpentry & Joinery iii. Wood Finishing	i. Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry ii. Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Open Entry iii. Trade Test:	i. Trade Test: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3 months ii. Trade Test: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3 months iii. TBA by Institution	i. Trade Test Level II Certificate Level III Certificate Level III Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate
Evangelical Fellowship of Zambia Training Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year II ó 6 months III ó 3months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate

		III ó Open Entry		Level III Certificate
Goldsmith Training Centre Limited	Gemstone Cutting & Polishing	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Short Courses

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Kalingalinga Youth Resource Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(\times 1 \) year II \(\times 6 \) months III \(\times 3 \) months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Kanyama Youth Programme Trust	i. Carpentry & Joinery ii. Bricklaying & Plastering	i. Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry ii. Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	i. Trade Test: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3 months ii. Trade Test: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3 months	i. Trade Test: Trade Test:
Kara Counselling Hope Skills training Centre (Villa Elizabeth) Kara Counselling and Training Centre 6 Umoyo Training Centre	i. Building ii. Carpentry & Joinery iii. Painting & Sign Writing Carpentry & Joinery	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III
Lusaka Business and	Plumbing & Metal Sheet			Certificate

Technical College		Grade 12 Certificate	2 Years	Craft Certificate
Lusaka Vocational Training Centre	i. Bricklaying & Plastering ii. Carpentry & Joinery	i. Grade 12 Certificate ii. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2 Years ii. 2 Years	i. Craft Certificate ii. Craft Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Malani Enumarical		Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Makeni Ecumenical Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
Makeni Islamic		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Vocational Training Centre	Plumbing & Sheet Metal	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
		Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Mandevu Youth Project	Plumbing & Sheet Metal	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level IIICertificate
Mulele Mwana		Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Youth Skills Training Centre and Community Project	Carpentry & Joinery	II 6 Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year II ó 6 months	• Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
	i. Building Technology ii. Construction	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution
National Council for Construction	Management iii. Clerk of Works	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution
	Courses	iii. TBA by Institution	iii. TBA by Institution	iii. TBA by Institution
	iv. Enhanced Road Maintenance		iv. TBA by	iv. TBA Institution

14.1	iv. TBA by Institution	Institution	
v. Maintenance of Paved Roads	v. TBA by Institution	v. TBA by Institution	v. TBA by Institution

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
SoS Vocational Training Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
St. Ambrose Trades Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
				Trade Test:
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	■ Level I Certificate
St. Lawrence		Ceruncate	I ó 1 year	Level II
Community Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
		i. Trade Test:		i. Trade Test:
		I ó Grade 9 Certificate	i. Trade Test	Level I Certificate
		II ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year	Level II Certificate
Thorn park Construction Training Centre	i. Bricklaying & Plastering	III ó Open Entry	II ó 6 months III ó 3months	Level IIICertificate
		ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	ii. Trade Test	ii. Trade Test:
	ii. Carpentry & Joinery	Certificate	I ó 1 year	Level I Certificate
		II 6 Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	• Level II
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Certificate Level III

		Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
		i. Trade Test:		i. Trade Test:
		I ó Grade 9 Certificate	i. Trade Test	Level I Certificate
		II ó Grade 9	I ó 1 year	Level II Certificate
		Certificate	II ó 6 months	• Level III
Faith Orphan Foundation Trade	i. Bricklaying & Plastering	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Certificate
School	ii. Carpentry & Joinery	ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	ii. Trade Test	ii. Trade Test:
		Certificate	I ó 1 year	Level I Certificate
		II 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 6 months	Level II Certificate	
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	• Level III
				Certificate
		i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9		i. Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
		Certificate	i. Trade Test	Level II
		II ó Grade 9 Certificate		Certificate
	i. Bricklaying & Plastering	III ó Open Entry	II ó 6 months	 Level III Certificate
Young Menøs Christian		ii. Trade Test:	III ó 3months	ii. Trade Test:
Association		I ó Grade 9 Certificate	ii. Trade Test	Level I Certificate
	ii. Carpentry & Joinery	II ó Grade 9	I ó 1 year	• Level II
		Certificate	II ó 6 months	Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	 Level III Certificate
		Trade Test:	Trade Test:	Trade Test:
Zambia Agriculture Craft & Theological	Carpentry & Joinery	I ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year	Level I Certificate
Studies Studies		II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate

|--|

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
		i. Trade Test:		i. Trade Test:
		I o Grade 9 Certificate	i. Trade Test	■ Level I Certificate
		II ó Grade 9	I ó 1 year	Level II Certificate
	: Deiglalander 0	Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level III
	i. Bricklaying & Plastering	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Certificate
		ii . Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	ii. Trade Test	ii. Trade Test:
Chinsali Youth Resource Centre		Certificate	I ó 1 year	Level I Certificate
	ii. Carpentry & Joinery	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level IIICertificate
		i. Grade 12 Certificate		
		ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	i. 2 Years	i. Craft Certificate
		Certificate		ii. Trade Test:
	i. Bricklaying & Plastering	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	ii. Trade Test: II ó 6 months	 Level II Certificate
	ii. Bricklaying &	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
Kasama Skills Training Centre	Plastering	iii. Grade 12 Certificate	iii. 2 Years	
	iii. Carpentry & Joinery	iv. Trade Test:	iv. Trade	iii. Craft Certificate
	iv. Carpentry & Joinery	I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Test: II ó 6 months	iv. Trade Test: Level II Certificate
		II 6 Grade 9 Certificate	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
		III ó Open Entry		

Name of Training **Duration of** Oualification Name of Course **Entry Requirements** Obtained Institution Course i. Grade 12 Certificate i. Craft Certificate ii. Trade Test: i. 2 Years ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Level II Certificate i. Carpentry & Joinery ii. Trade Test Certificate II ó 6 months II ó Grade 9 Level III Certificate Kasama Skills III ó 3months ii. Carpentry & Joinery Certificate Training Centre iii. Trade Test iii. Trade Test: iii. Trade Test: iii. Bricklaying & II ó 6 months Level II I ó Grade 9 Certificate Plastering Certificate III ó 3months Level III II ó Grade 9 Certificate Certificate III ó Open Entry i. Grade 12 Certificate i. Plumbing & Sheet i. 2 Years i. Craft Certificate Metal ii. Grade 12 Lukashya Trades Certificate ii. Carpentry & Joinery ii. 2 Years ii. Craft Certificate Training Institute iii. Grade 12 iii. Bricklaying & iii. 2 Years iii. Craft Certificate Certificate Plastering **Trade Test: Trade Test:** I ó Grade 9 Level I Certificate **Trade Test:** Certificate I ó 1 year Carpentry and Joinery Luwingu Youth Level II Resource Centre II ó Grade 9 II ó 6 months Certificate Certificate III ó 3 months Level III Certificate III ó Open Entry i. Trade Test: i. Trade Test i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate I ó 1 year Level I Certificate i. Bricklaying & Plastering II ó Grade 9 II ó 6 months Level II Certificate Certificate Mpika Youth III ó 3months Level III Resource Centre III ó Open Entry ii. Trade Test Certificate

Technical Education, Vocational and Entrepreneurship Training Authority

ii. Carpentry & Joinery	ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3months	ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
			Certificate

Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
	i. Trade Test:		i. Trade Test:
	I ó Grade 9 Certificate	i. Trade Test	Level I Certificate
	II ó Grade 9	I ó 1 year	Level II Certificate
i. Bricklaying &	Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level III
Flastering	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Certificate
	ii . Trade Test: Ló Grade 9	ii. Trade Test	ii. Trade Test:
	Certificate	I ó 1 year	Level I Certificate
ii Carpentry & Joinery	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
n. Carpentry & Joniery	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	• Level III Certificate
i. Bricklaying &	i. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2 years	i. Craft Certificate
	ii. Grade 12 Certificate	ii. 2 years	ii. Craft Certificate
1 3	Trade Test		Trade Test:
	I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	■ Level I Certificate
Composition & Latinous	II 4 C 1- 0	I ó 1 year	Level II
Carpentry & Joinery	Certificate	II ó 6 months	Certificate
	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level IIICertificate
	i. Trade Test:	i. Trade Test	i. Trade Test:
· D · 11 · 0	I ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year	 Level I Certificate
i. Bricklaying & Plastering	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
	i. Bricklaying & Plastering ii. Carpentry & Joinery i. Bricklaying & Plastering ii. Carpentry & Joinery Carpentry & Joinery	i. Trade Test: 16 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry ii. Trade Test: 16 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry ii. Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry ii. Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry ii. Grade 12 Certificate ii. Grade 12 Certificate Trade Test: 16 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry i. Trade Test: 16 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry ii. Trade Test: 16 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry ii. Trade Test: 16 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry ii. Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	i. Trade Test: 16 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry III 6 3months III 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry III 6 3months III 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry III 6 3months

ii. Carpentry & Joinery	ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	I ó 1 year II ó 6 months III ó 3months	ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
-------------------------	---	--	---

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Zambezi Youth Resource Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(\text{i} \) 1 year II \(\text{i} \) 6 months III \(\text{i} \) 3months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Zambia Agriculture Craft and Theological Studies	i. Carpentry & Joinery ii. Carpentry & Joinery	i. Grade 12 Certificate ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	i. 2 Years ii. Trade Test I \(6 1 \) year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 3 \) 3months	 i. Craft Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate Certificate
Chodort Training Centre Choma Trades	Carpentry & Joinery i. Bricklaying &	Trade Test: 1 ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry i. Grade 12 Certificate	Trade Test: I \(6 1 \) year II \(6 6 \) months III \(6 3 m) onths i. 2 years	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate i. Craft Certificate
Training Institute	Plastering ii. Carpentry & Joinery	ii. Grade 12 Certificate	ii. 2 years	ii. Craft Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
				i. Trade Test:
		i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	i. Trade Test:	Level I Certificate
		Certificate II 6 Grade 9	I ó 1 year	Level II Certificate
		Certificate	II ó 6 months	• Level III
	i. Plumbing & Sheet Metal	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Certificate
		ii. Trade Test:	ii. Trade	ii. Trade Test:
		I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Test:	Level I Certificate
Katombora Reformatory School	ii. Carpentry & Joinery	II ó Grade 9	I ó 1 year	• Level II
Reformatory Belloof		Certificate	II ó 6 months	Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
	iii. Bricklaying & Plastering	iii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	iii. Trade Test:	iii. Trade Test:
	8	Certificate	I ó 1 year	 Level I Certificate
		II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	 Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	• Level III Certificate
		Trade Test:		Trade Test:
		I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	■ Level I Certificate
Mazabuka Skills Training Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	II ó Grade 9	I ó 1 year	Level II Certificate
		Certificate	II ó 6 months	Cernneate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
Mbabala Youth		Trade Test:	Trade Test:	Trade Test:
Resource Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	I ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year	Level I Certificate

	II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	II ó 6 months III ó 3months	Level II CertificateLevel III Certificate
--	---	--------------------------------	--

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
				i. Trade Test:
		i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	i. Trade Test	Level I Certificate Level II
		II ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year	Certificate
	i. Bricklaying &		II ó 6 months	• Level III
	Plastering	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Certificate
Monze Youth Project		ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	ii. Trade Test	ii. Trade Test:
	ii. Carpentry & Joinery	Certificate	I ó 1 year	 Level I Certificate
		II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
				i. Trade Test:
		i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	i. Trade Test	 Level I Certificate
		II ó Grade 9	I ó 1 year	Level II Certificate
	i. Bricklaying &	Certificate	II ó 6 months	 Level III
Mukwela Youth	Plastering &	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Certificate
Resource Centre		ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	ii. Trade Test	ii. Trade Test:
	ii. Carpentry & Joinery	Certificate	I ó 1 year	 Level I Certificate
		II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
		i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9		i. Trade Test:
		Certificate	i. Trade Test	 Level I Certificate Level II
		II 6 Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year	Certificate
Nakambala Training	i. Bricklaying & Plastering	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
Nakambala Training School		ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	ii. Trade Test	ii. Trade Test:
	ii. Carpentry & Joinery	Certificate	I ó 1 year	Level I Certificate
		II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	 Level III Certificate
				Trade Test:
	Carpentry & Joinery	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	Trade Test:	Level I Certificate
Namwala Youth		Certificate Sinery	I ó 1 year	• Level II
Project		II 6 Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	 Level III Certificate
		i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	i. Trade Test	i. Trade Test:
		Certificate	I ó 1 year	Level I Certificate
Simunzele Community Skills Training Centre	i. Bricklaying & Plastering ii. Carpentry & Joinery	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	• Level III
		ii. Trade Test:	ii. Trade Test	Certificate
		I ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year	ii. Trade Test:
			II ó 6 months	Level I Certificate

Certificate III III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level II CertificateLevel III Certificate
----------------------------------	---------------	--

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
St Paulos Training Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Youth Community Training Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Zimba Centre for Rural and Youth Development	i. Bricklaying & Plastering ii. Carpentry & Joinery	i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	i. Trade Test I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3months ii. Trade Test I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3months	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate
Kaoma Trades	Carpentry & Joinery			

Training Institute	Grade 12 Certificate	2 Years	Craft Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
		i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	i. Trade Test	i. Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
		II ó Grade 9	I ó 1 year	Level II Certificate
	i. Bricklaying &	Certificate III ó Open Entry	II ó 6 months	 Level III Certificate
Kaoma Youth Resource Centre	Plastering	ii. Trade Test:	III ó 3months ii. Trade Test	ii. Trade Test:
	ii. Carpentry & Joinery	I ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year	Level I Certificate
		II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
		Trade Test:		Trade Test:
		I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:	Level I Certificate
Lukulu Training Centre	Carpentry & Joinery	II ó Grade 9	I ó 1 year	 Level II Certificate
Contro		Certificate III 6 Open Entry	II ó 6 months III ó 3months	 Level III Certificate
Mongu Trades Training Institute	Carpentry & Joinery	Grade 12 Certificate	2 Years	Craft Certificate
Mumwa Craft	i. Pottery	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution
Association	ii. Development of Craft	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Senanga (UCZ)Trades School	i. Bricklaying & Plastering ii. Carpentry & Joinery	i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	i. Trade Test I \(\tilde{0} \) 1 year II \(\tilde{0} \) 6 months III \(\tilde{0} \) 3months ii. Trade Test I \(\tilde{0} \) 1 year II \(\tilde{0} \) 6 months III \(\tilde{0} \) 3months	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate Level III Certificate Level I Certificate Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate

4.6 Electrical Engineering

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
CBU- School of Technology (Extension Studies)	Electrical & Electronics	Grade 12 Certificate with a minimum of 5 credits in English, Mathematics, Science/ Physic Or Advanced Certificate in Electrical Engineering	3 years	Diploma
Choann Skills Training Centre	Power Electrical	Grade 12 Certificate	2 years	Craft Certificate
Copperbelt International College	Power Electrical	Grade 12 Certificate OR A minimum of Trade Test I in Electrical & 2 years working experience.	2 years	Craft Certificate

Technical Education, Vocational and Entrepreneurship Training Authority

Copperstone University College	Power Electrical	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Craft Certificate
Craw Hammer Trades Institute	Power Electrical	Grade 12 Certificate OR A minimum of Trade Test I in Electrical & 2 years working experience.	2 years	Craft Certificate

Name of Training	Name of Course	Entry	Duration of	Qualification
Institution	Name of Course	Requirements	Course	Obtained
Indeni Technical	i. Electrical & Electronics	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by	i. TBA by Institution	i. Craft Certificate
	ii. Process Plant Operation	Institution iii. TBA by	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution
Training Centre	iii. Quality Control	Institution	iii. TBA by	iii. TBA by Institution
	iv. Basic Production	iv. TBA by Institution	Institution	iv. TBA by Institution
Kitwe Vocational Training Centre	Power Electrical	Grade 12 Certificate	2 years	Craft Certificate
Luanshya Technical and Business College	Power Electrical Engineering	Grade 12 Certificate	2 years	Craft Certificate
Lulamba Skills Centre	Power Electrical	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

Name of Training	Name of Course	Entry	Duration of	Qualification
Institution		Requirements	Course	Obtained
				i. Craft Certificate
				ii. Trade Test:
	i. Power Electrical			Level I Certificate
	ii. Power Electrical	i. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2years	Level II Certificate
	iii. Armature	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by	Level III Certificate
	iii. Armature Winding	Institution	Institution	iii. Craft Certificate
		iii. TBA by Institution	iii. TBA by	iv. Technician
	iv. Electrical Engineering	Institution	Institution	v. Craft Certificate
Mufulira Technical Training Institute	Engineering	iv. Grade 12 Certificate	iv. 2 years	vi. Trade Test:
				 Level I Certificate
	v. Process Instrumentation	v. Grade 12 Certificate	v. 2 years	Level II Certificate
	vi. Process	vi. TBA by Institution	vi. TBA by Institution	Level III Certificate
	Instrumentation	Institution	vii. TBA by	vii. Trade Test:
		vii. TBA by Institution	Institution	Level I Certificate
	vii. Armature Winding	Institution		Level II Certificate
				Level III Certificate
National Vocational	Radio & Television	TDA1 I did	TBA by	
Rehabilitation Centre	Repair	TBA by Institution	Institution	Craft Certificate
Ndola Polytechnic	i. Power Electrical	i. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2 years	i. Craft Certificate
1 doia i oryteenine	ii. Electrical & Electronics	ii. TBA by	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. Craft Certificate

Technical Education, Vocational and Entrepreneurship Training Authority

		Institution	
١			

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Ndola Skills Training Institute	i. Power Electrical ii. Power Electrical	i. Grade 12 Certificate ii. TBA by Institution	i. 2 years ii. TBA by Institution	i. Craft Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Ndola Skills Training Institute	Power Electrical	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
	i. Electrical Technology ii. Electrical Technician	i. Grade 12 Certificate ii. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2½ Years ii. 3 Years	i. Technician ii. Diploma
Northern Technical College (NORTEC)	iii. Electrical iv. Refrigeration & Air Conditioning	iii. Grade 12 Certificate iv. Grade 12 Certificate	iii. 2½ Years iv. 2½ Years	iii. Technic ian iv. Craft
	v. Instrumentation Technician	v. Grade 12 Certificate	v. 2½ Years	v. Craft
ZESCO Training Centre	i. Advanced Electrical Technician	i. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2½ years ii. TBA by Institution	i. Technician ii. Short Courses
	ii. Over Head Line Construction	ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by	iii. TBA by Institution	iii. Short Courses iv. Short Courses

Technical Education, Vocational and Entrepreneurship Training Authority

	iii.	Cable	Institution	iv. TBA by	v. Short Courses
		Joining	iv. TBA by	Institution	
	iv.	Utility Officers	Institution	v. TBA by Institution	
		Officers	v. TBA by	Institution	
	v. Installati		Institution		
	skilling	on Multi-			
Chipata Skills Training	Power Electr	ical	TBA by Institution	TBA by	
Institute				Institution	Craft Certificate

Name of Training	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of	Qualification Obtained
Institution Chipata Trades Training		Requirements	Course	Obtained
Institute Irades Iraining	Power Electrical	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Craft Certificate
Mansa Trades Training Institute	Power Electrical	Grade 12 Certificate Or Trade Test I in Electrical from an accredited institution and a minimum of 2 years working experience.	2 Years	Craft Certificate
Eden Institute	Power Electrical	Grade 12 Certificate Or Trade Test I in Electrical from an accredited institution and a minimum of 2 years working experience.	2 Years	Craft Certificate
Industrial Training Centre Trust	Power Electrical	Grade 12 Certificate Or A minimum of Trade Test Level I in Electrical & 2 years working experience.	2 Years	Craft Certificate
	i. Control Room Technician	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution
	ii. Shirt Charge	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution
	Operati on	iii. TBA by	iii. TBA by	iii. TBA by Institution
	iii. Maintenance	Institution	Institution iv. TBA by	iv. TBA by Institution
	Routines	iv. TBA by Institution	Institution	v. TBA by Institution
	iv. Generation Maintenance Management System		v. TBA by Institution	vi. TBA by Institution
Kafue Gorge Regional	v.Power System	v. TBA by Institution	vi. TBA by Institution	-
Training Centre	Protection	vi. TBA by	vii. TBA by	vii. TBA by Institution
	vi. Rain Water Harvesting & Setting Of Reservoir	Institution vii. TBA by	Institution viii. TBA by Institution	viii. TBA by Institution

Technical Education, Vocational and Entrepreneurship Training Authority

vii. Energy	Institution		
Management Core		ix. TBA by	ix. TBA by Institution
Programme		Institution	
	viii. TBA by		
viii. Rain Water	Institution		
Harvesting & Setting			
Of Hydro Plant			
	ix. TBA by		
	Institution		
ix. SCADA			

Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Automotive Electrical	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(\times 1 \) year II \(\times 6 \) months III \(\times 3 \) months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Electrical & General Repair	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Short Courses
Power Electrical	Grade 12 Certificate	2 Years	Craft Certificate
Electronics	Grade 12 Certificate	2 Years	Craft Certificate
Power Electrical	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I ó 1 year II ó 6 months III ó 3months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Power Electrical	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(\tilde{0} \) 1 year II \(\tilde{0} \) 6 months III \(\tilde{0} \) 3months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
nstrumentation	TBA by Institution	Institution	Short Courses
. Power Electrical	i. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2 Years	i. Craft Certificateii. Trade Test:
	electrical & General depair ower Electrical delectronics ower Electrical ower Electrical	Trade Test: 1 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry Ilectrical & General Integral III 6 Grade 12 Certificate III 6 Grade 12 Certificate III 6 Grade 9 Integral III 6 Grade 12 Certificate III 6 Grade 13 Certificate III 6 Grade 9 III 6 Grade	Trade Test: 16 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry III 6 3months III 6 3months III 6 Open Entry III 6 3months III 6 Grade 12 Certificate III 6 Grade 9 Certificate

ii. Trade Test:	Test:	
I ó Grade 9		 Level I Certificate
Certificate	I ó 1 year	
		Level II
II ó Grade 9	II ó 6	Certificate
Certificate	months	
		 Level III
III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Thorn park Construction Training Centre	Power Electrical	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(\times 1 \) year II \(\times 6 \) months III \(\times 3 \) months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Zambia Air Service Training Institute	i. Air Traffic Services Management ii. Metrology iii. Rescue & Fire Services	i. Grade 12 Certificate ii. Grade 12 Certificate iii. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 3 Years ii. 2 Years iii. 2 Years	i. Diploma ii. Craft Certificate iii. Craft Certificate
Kasama Institute of Business and Engineering Studies	Power Electrical	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Lukashya Trades Training Institute	Power Electrical	Grade 12 Certificate Or Trade Test Level I Certificate in Electrical & 2 Years Working Experience	2 Years	Craft Certificate
Solwezi Trades Training Institute	Power Electrical	Grade 12 Certificate Or Trade Test Level I Certificate in Electrical & 2 Years Working Experience	2 Years	Craft Certificate
Choma Trades Training Institute	Power Electrical	Grade 12 Certificate Or Trade Test Level I Certificate in Electrical & 2 Years	2 Years	Craft Certificate

		Working Experience		
Livingstone Institute for Business and Engineering Studies (LIBES)	Power Electrical	Grade 12 Certificate Or Trade Test Level I Certificate in Electrical & 2 Years Working Experience	2 Years	Craft Certificate
Maamba Collieries Training Centre	i. Power Electrical ii. Armature Winding	i. Grade 12 Certificate ii. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2 Years ii. 2 Years	i. Craft Certificate ii. Craft Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Zambia Sugar Training Centre	Power Electrical	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Zambia Sugar Training Centre	Power Electrical	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(\times 1 \) year II \(\times 6 \) months III \(\times 3 \) months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Mongu Skills Training Institute	Power Electrical	Grade 12 Certificate Or Trade Test Level I Certificate in Electrical & 2 Years Working Experience.	2 Years	Craft Certificate
Senanga (UCZ)Trades School	Power Electrical	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

4.7 Health and Related Sciences

NAME OF TRAINING INSTITUTION	NAME COUR		ENTRY REQUIREMENTS	DURATION OF COURSE	QUALIFICATION OBTAINED
Copperstone	i.	Safety Health Management	i. TBA by Institution	i.TBA by Institution	i. Craft Certificate
University College	ii.	Safety Health Management	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. Diploma
Technical and Vocational TeachersøCollege (TVTC)	i. ii.	Guidance ,Counselling & Placement Guidance ,Counselling & Placement	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	i. Diploma ii. Craft Certificate
	i.	Medicine Management			
	ii.	Good Laboratory Practice	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution
	iii.	Sexually Transmitted Disease	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution
Churches Health		Infection Management	iii. TBA by Institution	iii. TBA by Institution	iii. TBA by Institution
Association of Zambia (CHAZ	iv.	Voluntary Counselling & Testing	iv. TBA by Institution	vi. TBA by Institution	iv. TBA by Institution
	v.	Prevention of Mother to	v. TBA by Institution	v. TBA by Institution	v. TBA by Institution
		Child Transmission	vi. TBA by Institution	vi. TBA by Institution	vi. TBA by Institution
	vi.	Behaviour Change Communicati on			
Evelyn Hone College of Applied	i.	Radiography	i. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2 Years	i. Diploma

Technical Education, Vocational and Entrepreneurship Training Authority

Arts and Commerce	ii.	Environment Health	ii. Grade 12	" 2 V		D'alama
	iii.	Biomedical	Certificate	ii. 3 Years	ii.	Diploma
	111.	Science	iii. Grade 12			
		Science	Certificate	iii. 3 Years	iii.	Diploma
	iv.	Pharmacy				
	v.	Science Laboratory	iv. Grade 12 Certificate	iv. 3 Years	iv.	Diploma
		J		v. TBA by	v.	v. TBA by
	vi.	Physiotherapy	v. TBA by Institution	Institution		Institution
	vii.	Meat & Other Foods				

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Kafue Gorge Regional Training Centre	 i. Industrial Safety Fire Risk ii. Environmental Assessment & Information Management 	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution
Kara Counseling and Training Trust	i. Psycho ó Social Counselling Skills ii. Enhanced VCT & Community Base Home Care iii. Peer Education iv. Community Counselling	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution iv. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution iv. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institutionii. TBA by Institutioniii. TBA by Institutioniv. TBA by Institution
National Institute for Scientific and Industrial Research	Nuclear Science & Technology	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Nitrogen Chemicals of Zambia	i. Physical Science Process Operations ii.First Aid iii. Supervision & Safety	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution
Zambia Cosmetology Consultancy Limited	Short Courses in Cosmetology	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Zambezi Development Trust Skills Training Centre	HIV/AIDS Short Courses	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Chikankata Health Services	i. Orphans & Vulnerable Children	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution

ii. Psycho Social Counseling	ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution
iii. Community Care For HIV/AIDS		iii. TBA by Institution	

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Kara Counselling	i. Child Counseling ii. Psycho-Social Counseling Skills	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution
and Training Trust	iii. Counseling Supervision iv. Community Home Based Care Skills	iii. TBA by Institution iv. TBA by Institution	iii. TBA by Institution iv. TBA by Institution	iii. TBA by Institution iv. TBA by Institution
Luumuno Training Centre	Health Education	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution

4.8 Hotel and Tourism

Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Food Production	Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English	6months	Craft Certificate
i. Travel & Tourism	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution	i. Craft Certificate
ii. Travel & Tourism	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. Diploma
i. Cateringii. Home Management	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	 i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate
	Food Production i. Travel & Tourism ii. Travel & Tourism i. Catering ii. Home	Food Production Food Production Food Production Food Production Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English i. Travel & Tourism ii. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution ii. Catering ii. TBA by Institution	Food Production Grade 12 Certificate with minimum of 3 Credits in Mathematics, Science and English i. Travel & Tourism ii. Travel & Tourism iii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by

				Level III Certificate
Luanshya Skills Training Centre	i. Food & Beverageii. Food & Beverage	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	 i. Craft Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Mufulira Skills Training Institute	Food Production	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
National Vocational Rehabilitation Centre	Home Management	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Craft Certificate
Ndola Skills Training Institute	i. Catering ii. House Keeping	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	 i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
St Martha Skills Training Centre	Catering	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Young Menøs Christian Association Kitwe	Food Production	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Zambia Institute for Business Studies and Industrial Practice (ZIBSIP)	i. Hotel Managementii. Food Productioniii. Food & Beverageiv. Front Office	i. Grade 12 Certificate ii. Grade 12 Certificate iii. Grade 12	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by	i. Diploma ii. Diploma iii. Diploma

	Operations	Certificate	Institution iv. TBA by	iv. Diploma
		iv. Grade 12 Certificate	Institution	
Zambia National Service Skills Camp	Food Production	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test
Chipata Skills Training Institute	Hotel & Catering	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Fern Guest Hotel, Catering & Management Training Institute	i. Food Production ii. Front Office Operations	i. Grade 12 Certificate ii. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2-3 Years, Plus Industrial Attachment ii. 3 Years, Plus 3 months Industrial Attachment.	i. Craft Certificate ii. Craft Certificate
Mansa Skills Training Institute	Catering	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(\text{0 1 year} \) II \(\text{0 6 months} \) III \(\text{0 3 months} \)	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Samfya Youth Resource Centre	Home Economics	Trade Test: Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(\text{1 f year} \) II \(\text{6 d months} \) III \(\text{6 3 months} \)	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Abundant Life Training Centre	i. Home Management ii. Food Production	i. Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Open Entry ii. Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry ii. Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	i. Trade Test: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3 months ii. Trade Test: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3 months	ii. Trade Test Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate iii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level I Certificate Level II Certificate

Auxillum Skills Training Centre	Catering	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Bwafwano Community Home Based Care ó Chazanga	Home Management	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Central African Correspondence College	Tourism Management	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Chelstone Youth Centre	i. Catering ii. Food Production	i. TBA by Institution ii. Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	TBA by Institution ii. Trade Test: I \(\text{i} \) 1 year II \(\text{i} \) 6 months III \(\text{i} \) 3 months	iv. Craft Certificate v. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Chreso Ministries	i. Hotel & Catering Management ii. Food Production	i.Grade 12 Certificate ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate	i. 2 Years ii. Trade Test: I \(\text{i} \) 1 year II \(\text{6} \) 6 months III \(\text{6} \) 3 months	vi. Craft Certificate vii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
City College of Management	Travel & Tourism	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Diploma

Name of Training			Duration of	
Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Course	Qualification Obtained
	i. Advanced	i. Grade 12		
ļ ļ	Certificate In	Certificate	i. 21/4 Years	
	Food			i. Technician
	Production	ii. Grade 12	ii. 11/4	
		Certificate	Years	
	ii. Advanced			ii. Technician
ļ	Certificate In	iii. Grade 12	iii. 2	
ļ	Food	Certificate	Years	::: Taskaisiaa
ļ	Production	iv. Grade 12	iv. 2½	iii. Technician
	iii. Advanced	Certificate	Years	
	Certificate In	Certificate	Tears	
	Hospitality	v. Grade 12	v.2 Years	h
ļ	Management	Certificate	v.2 rears	
	1,1unugoment	Corninate	vi. 2 Years	
	iv. Advanced	vi. Grade 12		iv. Craft Certificate
	Certificate In	Certificate	vii. TBA by	
	House Keeping		Institution	
	& Laundry	vii. TBA by		v. Craft Certificate
	Operations	Institution	viii. TBA by	
			Institution	
		•		vi. TBA by Institution
ļ		Institution		
	Operations	· FD 4.1	•	
	: Cantificata In	•	Institution	VII. TBA by Institution
ļ		Institution	iv 3 Vaore	viii Dinloma
Hotel and Tourism		v Grade 12	ix. 3 Tears	viii. Dipioina
	C			
Trust	Bel vice		x. TBA by	ix. Diploma
ļ	vii. Basic Tour		Institution	ти Біріоны
ļ	Guiding			x. TBA by Institution
ļ	· ·	Mathematics,		,
	viii. Housekeeping	Geography &	xi. TBA by	
ļ	Operations		Institution	xi. TBA by Institution
ļ ļ		Subjects.		
	ix. IATA/UFTAA		xii. TBA by	
	m : 6	_	Institution	x11. TBA by Institution
ļ ļ		Institution	::: TD 4 1	TD A has Instituted
		wii TD A hoo		xv. 1BA by Institution
	ivianagement	,	institution	viji TRA by Institution
ļ ļ	νί ΙΔΤΔ/ΠΕΤΔΔ	IIISHUUUUII		Am. 1 bA by institution
ļ	AL HINGUITAN	xiii. TBA by	xv. TBA by	
	xii. Cake Making &	•	•	
Hotel and Tourism Training Institute Trust	Certificate In House Keeping & Laundry Operations v. Certificate In Front Office Operations vi. Certificate In Food & Beverage Service vii. Basic Tour Guiding viii. Housekeeping Operations	Certificate vii. TBA by Institution viii. TBA by Institution ix. TBA by Institution x. Grade 12 Certificate Minimum Of 5 Credits English Language, Mathematics,	viii. TBA by Institution ix. TBA by Institution ix. 3 Years x. TBA by Institution xi. TBA by Institution	v. Craft Certificate vi. TBA by Institution vii. TBA by Institution viii. Diploma ix. Diploma x. TBA by Institution

	Decorating			
		xiv. TBA by	xvi. TBA by	
xi	iii. Exotic &	Institution	Institution	
	Classical			
	Cookery	xv.TBA by		
	·	Institution		
xi	iv. Functions &			
	Events	xvi. TBA by		
	Management	Institution		
l x	v. Customer Care			
x	vi. Air Fares &			
	Ticketing			

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Kalingalinga Youth		Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Resource Centre	Food Production	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
Kanyama Youth		Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Programme Trust	Catering	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	 Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
Kara Counselling Hope Skills training Centre (Villa Elizabeth)	Cookery & Catering	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Kara Counselling and Training Centre ó Umoyo Training Centre	Food Production	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Lafe Hotel Training Centre	Food Production	Grade 12 Certificate	2½ Years	Technician
		i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	i. Trade Test: I ó 1 year	iii. Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
	ii. Home Economics	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
Makeni Ecumenical Centre			III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
	ii. Food Production	III ó Open Entry ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	ii. Trade Test: I ó 1 year	iv. Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
		Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		II 6 Grade 9 Certificate	III ó 3 months	■ Level III Certificate

		III ó Open Entry		
Makeni Islamic Vocational Training Centre	Home Economics	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(\tilde{0} \) 1 year II \(\tilde{0} \) 6 months III \(\tilde{0} \) 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Mulele Mwana Youth Skills		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Training Centre and Community Project	Food Production	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
National Institute for Scientific and Industrial Research	Nutrition & Food Processing	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
SoS Vocational Training Centre	Food Production	II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 months	 Level II Certificate
		Certificate III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
	Catering	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
St Edmunds Homecraft Centre		II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		Certificate III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
Women Centre	Food Production	Grade 12 Certificate	2 Years	Craft Certificate
Young Menøs		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Christian Association	Food Production	II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		Certificate III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
Kasama Skills Training Centre	Hotel & Catering	Grade 12 Certificate Or Grade 9 level of education, Level I Trade Test Certificate & 2 years work experience.	2 Years	Craft Certificate
Mpika Youth Resource Centre	Catering	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate

	Certificate II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
	Certificate III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Name of Hamanack	Food Daydording	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Nazareth Homecraft College	Food Production	II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	II ó 6 months III ó 3 months	Level II CertificateLevel III Certificate
	Catering & Hotel	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Solwezi Skills Training Institute	Management	II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	II ó 6 months III ó 3 months	Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Livingstone Institute for Business and Engineering Studies (LIBES)	International Tourism	Grade 12 Certificate	3 Years (Including two industrial attachments in 1st & 2nd Year)	Diploma
Luumuno Training Centre	i. Catering ii. Hotel Management	i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	i. Trade Test: I \(6 1 \) year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 3 \) months ii. Trade Test: I \(6 1 \) year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 3 \) months	 vi. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate vii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Mazabuka Skills Training Centre	Catering	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I \(\text{i} \) 1 year II \(\text{i} \) 6 months III \(\text{i} \) 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

		III ó Open Entry		
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Mazabuka Youth Project	Food Production	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Monze Youth Project	Catering	II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 months	 Level II Certificate
		Certificate III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	 Level III Certificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Mukwela Youth Resource Centre	Catering	II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		Certificate III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
Oasis College	i.Front office Operat ions ii. Hotel Mana gemen t	Grade 12 Certificate	2 Years	Craft Certificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Youth Community Training Centre	Catering	II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		Certificate III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Mongu Home craft Centre	Catering & Cookery	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate

4.9 Garment Manufacturing, Textile and Designing

Name of Training	Name of Course	Entry	Duration	Qualification
Institution	Traine of Course	Requirements	of Course	Obtained
Kabwe Skills Training Institute	 i. Design Cutting & Tailoring ii. Hair Dressing & Cosmetology 	i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	i. Trade Test: I \(\text{1 f 1 year} \) II \(\text{6 6} \) months III \(\text{6 3} \) months ii. Trade Test: I \(\text{6 1 year} \)	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate
		II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	II ó 6 months III ó 3 months	Level II CertificateLevel III Certificate
Choann Skills Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Grade 12 Certificate Or Grade 9 Certificate plus a Level 1Trade Test certificate in Designing, Cutting and Tailoring with minimum of 2 years work experience.	2 years	Craft Certificate
Craw Hammer Trades Institute	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Grade 12 Certificate Or Grade 9 Certificate plus a Level 1Trade Test certificate in Designing, Cutting and Tailoring with 2 years work experience	2 years	Craft Certificate
Don Bosco Youth Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Grade 12 Certificate Or Grade 9 Certificate plus a Level 1Trade Test certificate in	2 years	Craft Certificate

		Designing, Cutting and Tailoring with 2 years work experience		
Gemstone Processing and Lapidary Training Centre	Gemstone Cutting & Polishing	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Craft Certificate
Faith Orphans Foundation Trade School	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Kabushi Vocational and Entrepreneurship Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Kitwe Vocational Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Grade 12 Certificate Or Grade 9 Certificate plus a Level 1Trade Test certificate in Designing, Cutting and Tailoring with 2 years work experience	2 years	Craft Certificate
Kwacha Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Leonard Cheshire International	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Craft Certificate
Luanshya Skills Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(6 1 \) year II \(6 6 \) months III \(6 3 \) months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Lulamba Skills Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	Trade Test:	Trade Test: Level I

Certificate	I ó 1 year	Certificate
II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
III ó Open Entry	III 6 3 months	Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Mobile Mission Maintenance Vocational Training Centre	i. Design, Cutting & Tailoringii. Design, Cutting & Tailoring	i. Grade 12 Certificate ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	i. 2 years ii. Trade Test: I \(\text{1 f 1 year} \) II \(\text{6 months} \) III \(\text{3 months} \)	i. Craft Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Mufulira Skills Training Institute	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Murundu Development Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(6 1 \) year II \(6 6 \) months III \(6 3 \) months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
National Vocational Rehabilitation Centre	i. Design, Cutting & Tailoring ii. Weaving	Trade Test: I ó Grade 12 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate ii. TBA by Institution	i. Trade Test: I 61½ years II 6 6months ii. TBA by Institution	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate ii. Trade Test:

	Level I Certificate
	Level II Certificate
	• Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Ndola Skills Training Institute	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(6 1 \) year II \(6 6 \) months III \(6 3 \) months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Prison Fellowship Training Centre	i. Design, Cutting & Tailoring ii. Tie & Die	i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry ii. TBA by Institution	i. Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months ii. TBA by Institution	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate ii. TBA by Institution
Salvation Army Tailoring School	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Secular Institute Evangelical Crusade	i. Design, Cutting and Tailoring ii. Knitting and Embroidery	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(6 1 \) year II \(6 6 \) months III \(6 3 \) months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

		Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
St Martha Skills Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Twatasha Youth Formation Target Programmes (TYFOTAP)	 i. Design, Cutting & Tailoring ii. Knitting iii. Tie & Die iv. Weaving 	i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution iv. TBA by Institution	Trade Test: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3 months ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution iv. TBA by Institution	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate Iteliant ii. TBA by Institution iv. TBA by Institution
Twikatane Ndola Vocational Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Zambia National Service Training	Design, Cutting and Tailoring ii. Shoe making	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Young Menøs Christian Association Kitwe	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate

				Level III Certificate
Chipata Craft Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Young Menøs Christian Association ó Lusaka	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Chipata Skills Training Institute	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Chipata Trades Training Institute	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Craft Certificate
St Oscarøs Women Development	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Ukwimi Trades Training Institute Zgangani Kachinga	Design, Cutting & Tailoring Design, Cutting &	Grade 12 Certificate Or Grade 9 Certificate plus a Level 1Trade Test certificate in Designing, Cutting and Tailoring with 2 years work experience Trade Test:	2 years Trade Test:	Craft Certificate Trade Test:

Youth Skills Training	Tailoring	I ó Grade 9	I ó 1 year	• Level I
Centre		Certificate	IIó 6	Certificate
		II 4 Condo 0		- I1 II
		II ó Grade 9	months	Level II
		Certificate		Certificate
			III ó 3	
		III ó Open Entry	months	Level III
				Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Mansa Skills Training Institute	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Mazzarrelo Skills Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Samfya Youth Resource Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
St Mary's Development Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Auxillum Skills Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: • Level I Certificate

	II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Level II CertificateLevel III Certificate
--	---	---------------------------------------	--

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Bauleni Street Kids Training Centre	i. Design, Cutting & Tailoring ii. Knitting iii. Weaving	i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution	i. Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate Item Certificate ii. TBA by Institution
Bwafwano Community Home Based Care - Chazanga	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Chawama Youth Skills Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Chelstone Youth Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I \(\times 1 \) year II \(\times 6 \) months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate

		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
Chilenje Trades Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Chiyota Youth Resource Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Chreso Ministries	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(\times 1 \) year II \(\times 6 \) months III \(\times 3 \) months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Evangelical Fellowship of Zambia Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Kalingalinga Youth Resource Centre	i. Design, Cutting & Tailoring ii. Knitting	i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry ii. TBA by Institution	i. Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months ii. TBA by Institution	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate ii. TBA by Institution

Programme Trust Tailoring II 6 Grade 9 months Certificate III 6 3 Level III Certificate III 6 Open Entry Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Kara Counseling Hope Skills training Centre (Villa Elizabeth)	i. Design, Cutting & Tailoring ii. Tie & Die & Batik Iii. Candle Making	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA Institutionii. TBA by Institutioniii. TBA by Institution
Kara Counseling and Training Centre 6 Umoyo Training Centre	i. Design, Cutting & Tailoring ii. Knitting	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate
Lusaka Business and Technical College	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Lusaka Business and Technical College Makeni Islamic	Hair Dressing & Cosmetology Design, Cutting &	TBA by Institution Trade Test:	TBA by Institution Trade Test:	TBA by Institution Trade Test:
Vocational Training	Tailoring C	I ó Grade 9	I ó 1 year	• Level I

Centre	Certificate		Certificate	
	H & Cooks 0	II ó 6	• I1 II	
	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	months	 Level II Certificate 	
	Continent	III ó 3	Corumente	
	III ó Open Entry	months	Level III Certificate	

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
HISHUUH			Course	Trade Test:
		Trade Test:	Trade Test:	Level I
		I ó Grade 9	I ó 1 year	Certificate
	Design, Cutting &	Certificate		
Mandayy Vauth Duciact	Tailoring		II ó 6	 Level II
Mandevu Youth Project		II ó Grade 9	months	Certificate
		Certificate		
			III ó 3	 Level III
		III ó Open Entry	months	Certificate
				Trade Test:
		Trade Test:	Trade Test:	Level I
		I ó Grade 9	I ó 1 year	Certificate
Mulala Massasa Vas di	Design, Cutting &	Certificate		
Mulele Mwana Youth Skills Training Centre	Tailoring		II ó 6	 Level II
and Community Project		II ó Grade 9	months	Certificate
and Community 1 roject		Certificate		
			III ó 3	 Level III
		III ó Open Entry	months	Certificate
				Trade Test:
		Trade Test:	Trade Test:	• Level I
		I ó Grade 9	I ó 1 year	Certificate
	Design, Cutting &	Certificate		
St. Ambrose Trades	Tailoring		II ó 6	 Level II
Centre		II ó Grade 9	months	Certificate
		Certificate		
		III / O Forto	III 6 3	• Level III
		III ó Open Entry	months	Certificate
				Trade Test:
		Trade Test:	Trade Test:	• Level I
		I ó Grade 9	I ó 1 year	Certificate
	Design, Cutting &	Certificate	-	
St Edmunds Homecraft	Tailoring		II ó 6	 Level II
Centre		II ó Grade 9	months	Certificate
		Certificate	HI (2	
		III á Or Et	III 6 3	Level III Contificate
		III ó Open Entry	months	Certificate
St. Lawrence	Design, Cutting &	Trade Test:	Trade Test:	Trade Test:
Community Centre	Tailoring	I ó Grade 9	I ó 1 year	Level I

Certificate		Certificate
II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II 6 6 months	Level II Certificate
III ó Open Entry	III 6 3 months	• Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
St. Lawrence Community Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(\text{i} \) 1 year II \(\text{i} \) 6 months III \(\text{i} \) 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Waddington Youth Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Faith Orphan Foundation Trade School	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Chinsali Youth Resource Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate

		III ó Open Entry	months	Level III Certificate
				Trade Test:
Cifwani skills Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	 Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Institution			Course	Trade Test:
Kasama Skills Training	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I \(\text{1 year} \)	Level I Certificate
Centre		II ó Grade 9 Certificate	months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III 6 3 months	Level III Certificate
				Trade Test:
	Design, Cutting &	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Level I Certificate
Kolelawaka Training Centre	Tailoring	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III 6 3 months	Level III Certificate
				Trade Test:
	Design, Cutting &	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Level I Certificate
Luwingu Youth Resource Centre	Tailoring	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II 6 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III 6 3 months	Level III Certificate
		Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test:
Mpika Youth Resource Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Certificate II ó Grade 9	II ó 6 months	Level I Certificate
		Certificate	III ó 3	Level II Certificate

		III ó Open Entry	months	Level III Certificate
				Trade Test:
Manyinga Youth Skills Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	 Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Nazareth Homecraft College	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Solwezi Skills Training Institute	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Zambezi Development Trust Skills Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(\text{i} \) 1 year II \(\text{i} \) 6 months III \(\text{i} \) 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Zambezi Youth Resource Centre	i. Design, Cutting & Tailoring ii. Tannery/Leather	i. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate	i. Trade Test I ó 1 year II ó 6 months	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate

Work	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3	
		months	 Level III
	ii. Trade Test:		Certificate
	I ó Grade 9	ii. Trade	
	Certificate	Test	ii. Trade Test:
		I ó 1 year	
	II ó Grade 9		Level I
	Certificate	II ó 6	Certificate
		months	
	III ó Open Entry		 Level II
		III ó 3	Certificate
		months	
			 Level III
			Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
				Trade Test:
	Design, Cutting &	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I \u00ed 1 year	Level I Certificate
Chodort Training Centre	Tailoring	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II 6 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III 6 3 months	Level III Certificate
				Trade Test:
Katombora Reformatory	Design, Cutting &	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I \u00ed 1 year	Level I Certificate
School	Tailoring	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II 6 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Level III Certificate
Livingstone Institute for Business and Engineering Studies	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Grade 12 Certificate	2 Years	Craft Certificate
		· Total · Total	i. Trade	i. Trade Test:
	i. Design, Cutting &	i. Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate	Test: I \(\text{i} \) 1 \(\text{j} \) ear II \(\text{o} \) 6	Level I Certificate
Luumuno Training Centre	Tailoring	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	months	Level II Certificate
	ii. Knitting & Broidery	III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	 Level III Certificate
		ii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution
	Design, Cutting &	Trade Test:	Trade Test:	Trade Test:
Maamba Youth Project	Tailoring	I ó Grade 9 Certificate	I ó 1 year	• Level I

	II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
--	---	---------------------------------------	--

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Mazabuka Skills Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III 6 3 months	Level III Certificate
Mazabuka Youth Project	Leather Craft	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Mbabala Youth Resource Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Monze Youth Project	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Mukwela Youth Resource Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9	Trade Test: I \u00e3 1 year II \u00e3 6 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate

		Certificate III ó Open Entry	III 6 3 months	Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Nakambala Training School	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
	Design, Cutting &	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I \(\text{1} \) I \(\text{9} \) G	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Namwala Youth Project	Tailoring	II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	months III 6 3 months	Level II CertificateLevel III Certificate
Simunzele Community Skills Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Youth Community Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Zimba Centre for Rural and Youth Development	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I \(\text{i} \) 1 year II \(\text{i} \) 6 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II

		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3 months	Certificate • Level III Certificate
Kaoma Youth Resource Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Lukulu Training Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(\text{1 year} \) II \(\text{6 6} \) months III \(\text{6 3} \) months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Mongu Home craft Centre	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(\tilde{0} \) 1 year II \(\tilde{0} \) 6 months III \(\tilde{0} \) 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Senanga (UCZ)Trades School	Design, Cutting & Tailoring	Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test: I \(\text{1 year} \) II \(\text{6 6} \) months III \(\text{6 3} \) months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

4.10 Mechanical Engineering

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
CBU- School of Technology (Extension Studies)	Mechanical Engineering	i. Grade 12 Certificate with 4 Credits subjects including Mathematics & Science & pass in English.	2 years	Diploma
Chingola Skills	Metal Fabrication	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate		Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Training Centre		II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	TBA by Institution	Level II CertificateLevel III Certificate
Choann Skills Training Centre	i Plant Fitting	i. Grade 12 Certificate Or a minimum of Trade Test I in a related discipline & a minimum of 2 years working experience (Mature Entry)	i 2 year	i. Craft Certificate
Copperbelt International College	Metal Fabrication	Grade 12 Certificate Or a minimum of Trade Test I in a related discipline & a minimum of 2 years working experience (Mature Entry)	2 years	Craft Certificate

Copperstone University College	i. Metal Fabrication ii. Automotive Mechanics	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	i. Craft Certificate ii. Craft Certificate
		i.TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution	i. Short Courses
Don Bosco Youth	i. International Computer Driving Licence	ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9	ii. Trade Test: I ó 1 year	ii. Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
Centre	ii. Welding	Certificate	II ó 6 months	 Level II Certificate
	iii. Metal Fabrication	III 6 Open Entry iii. Grade 12 Certificate	III 6 3 months iii. 2 years	Level III Certificate iii. Craft Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Indeni Technical Training Centre	i. Fire Engineering ii. Welding & Fabrication iii. Instrumentation	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution	i. Craft Certificate ii. Craft Certificate iii. Craft Certificate
Kitwe Trades School	i. Instrumentation ii. Metal Fabricatio n iii. Rigging iv. Plant & Machine Fitting	TBA by Institution	2 years	Craft Certificate
Kitwe Vocational Training Centre	Metal Fabrication	Grade 12 Certificate Or a minimum of Trade Test I in a related discipline & a minimum of 2 years working experience (Mature Entry)	2 years	Craft Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
		i.Grade 12 Certificate		i. Craft Certificate
		ii. Grade 12 Certificate		ii. Craft Certificate iii. Craft
	i. Plant & Machine	iii. Grade 12 Certificate		Certific ate
	Fitting ii. Metal Fabrication	iv. TBA by Institution	i. 2 years ii. 2 years	iv. Trade Test:
		v. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9	iii. 2 years	Level I Certificate
	iii. Rigging	Certificate II 6 Grade 9	iv. TBA by Institution	Level II Certificate
	iv. Plant & Machine Fitting	Certificate	v. Trades Test:	Level III Certificate
Luanshya Craft Training Centre	v. Metal Fabrication	III ó Open Entry vi. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	v. Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
	vi. Welding	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	vi. TBA by Institution	Level II Certificate
	vii. Rigging	III ó Open Entry	vii. TBA by Institution	Level III Certificate
		vii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate		vi. Trade Test:
		II 6 Grade 9 Certificate		Certificate Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry		

		 Level III Certificate
		vii. Trade Test: • Level I Certificate
		Level II Certificate
		Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Luanshya Skills Training Centre	i. Metal Fabrication ii. Metal Fabrication	i. Grade 12 Certificate Or a minimum of Trade Test I in a related discipline & a minimum of 2 years working experience (Mature Entry) ii. Trade Test: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	i. 2 years ii. Trade Test: I \(6 1 \) year II \(6 6 \) months III \(6 3 months \)	i. Craft Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Luanshya Technical and Business College	Electronics Systems Maintenance & Repair	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Craft Certificate
Mufulira Skills Training Institute	Metal Fabrication	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
	 i. Heavy Equipment Repair ii. Plant & Mechanical Fitting iii. Metal Fabrication iv. Rigging v. Heavy Equipment Repair vi. Plant & Mechanical Fitting vii. Metal Fabrication 	i. TBA by Institution ii. Grade 12 Certificate iii. Grade 12 Certificate iv. Grade 12 Certificate v. TBA by Institution vi. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii.2 Years iii. 2 Years iv. 2 Years vi. TBA by Institution vii. TBA by Institution	
	Fitting			Certificate Level III Certificate
		viii. TBA by Institution		viii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate

				• Level III Certificate
		Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Murundu Development Centre	Metal Fabrication & Welding	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Mishikishi Youth Training Centre	Metal Fabrication	Trade Test: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	Trade Test: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
National Vocational Rehabilitation Centre	i. Metal Fabricationii. Metal Fabricationiii. Machining	i. Grade 12 Certificate Or a minimum of Trade Test I in a related discipline & a minimum of 2 years working experience. ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution	i. 2 years ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution	i. Craft Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate iii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate
Ndola Skills Training Institute	Metal Fabrication	Grade 12 Certificate Or a minimum of Trade Test I in a related discipline & a minimum of 2 years	2 years	Craft Certificate

		working experience.		
		i. Grade 12Certificate		
	i. Mechanical Technology	ii. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2 years	i. Diploma
	ii. Metal Fabrication		ii, 2½ years	
		iii. Grade 12		ii. Technician
Northern Technical	iii. Mechanical Technician	Certificate	iii. 2½ years	iii. Technician
College (NORTEC)	iv. Mechanical Draughting	iv. Grade 12 Certificate	iv. 2½ years	iv. Technician
	Technician			v. Craft Certificate
	v. Mechanical	v. Grade 12 Certificate	v. TBA by Institution	vi. Craft Certificate
	vi. Metal Fabrication		vi. 2 years	
		vi. Grade 12 Certificate		

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Technical and Vocational Teachersø College (TVTC)	Design & Technology Teaching	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Diploma
Twatasha Youth Formation Target Programmes (TYFOTAP)	Metal Fabrication	Trade Test:: I ó Grade 12 Or Grade 9 Certificate with Trade Test II Certificate, plus 2 years work experience. II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test:: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Mansa Skills Training Institute	Metal Fabrication	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Eden Institute	Motor Vehicle Engineering	Grade 12 Certificate	2 Years	Diploma
Kafue Gorge Regional Training Centre	Plant Operator Hydraulics & Turbine Regulations Fluid Flow & Centrifugal Pumps	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution iii. TBA by Institution

			1	
iv.	Machinery			iv. TBA by Institution
	Vibration &	iv. TBA by	iv. TBA by	
	Monitoring	Institution	Institution	
	C			v. TBA by Institution
l v.	Dam Safety		v. TBA by	
'	Monitoring	v. TBA by Institution	Institution	
	Momtoring	v. 12/10y montation	Histitution	vi. TBA by Institution
vi.	Turbine Dynamics		vi. TBA by	vi. 1D/1 by institution
VI.	& Operations	vi. TBA by	Institution	vii. TBA by Institution
	& Operations	,	Illstitution	VII. TBA by ilistitution
		Institution		
VII.	Production Planning		vii. TBA by	
	& Water		Institution	viii. TBA by
	Management	vii. TBA by		Institution
		Institution	viii. TBA by	
viii	. Transport Planning		Institution	
	& Switch Gear			
	Maintenance	viii. TBA by		
	1. Idilitoriano	Institution		
		Histitution		

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
		Trade Test:: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Kalingalinga Youth Resource Centre	Metal Fabrication	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	Level III Certificate
	i. Automotive Mechanics	i. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2 Years	i. Craft Certificate
Lusaka Business and Technical College	ii. Water Operations	ii. Grade 12 Certificate	ii. 2 Years	ii. Craft Certificate
	iii. Machining	iii. Grade 12 Certificate	iii. 2 Years	iii. Craft Certificate
Lusaka Vocational Training Centre	Metal Fabrication	Grade 12 Certificate	2 Years	Craft Certificate
St. Ambrose Trades Centre	i. Metal Fabrication ii. Metal Fabrication	i. Grade 12 Certificate ii. Trade Test:: I ó Grade 9	i. 2 Years ii. Trade Test:: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3months	i. Craft Certificate iii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Technology Development and	Stabilize Soil Compression Technology	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution

Advisory Unit (TDAU)	(SSCT)			
Zambia Air Service Training Institute	Aircraft Maintenance Engineering	Grade 12 Certificate With Minimum Of 5 Credits in English, Physics, Mathematics & Geography.	3 Years	Diploma
Kasama Skills Training Centre	Metal Fabrication	Grade 12 Certificate With Minimum Of 5 Credits in English, Physics, Mathematics & Geography.	3 Years	Craft Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
	i. Basic Locomotive Driving	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution
	ii. Locomotive Driver Refresher	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution
TAZARA Training Centre	iii. General Course On Railway	iii. TBA by Institution	iii. TBA by Institution	iii. TBA by Institution
	iv. Short Courses In Railway Operations	iv. TBA by Institution	iv. TBA by Institution	iv. TBA by Institution
	v. Shunting	v. TBA by Institution	v. TBA by Institution	v. TBA by Institution
Lumwana Mine Training School	Mineral Processing	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Choma Trades Training Institute	i. Machining	i. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 2 Years	i. Craft Certificate
	ii. Mechanical Fitting	ii. Grade 12 Certificate	ii. 2 Years	ii. Craft Certificate
		Trade Test:: I ó Grade 9 Certificate	Trade Test:: I ó 1 year	Trade Test: Level I Certificate
Mazabuka Skills Training Centre	Metal Fabrication	II ó Grade 9 Certificate	II ó 6 months	Level II Certificate
		III ó Open Entry	III ó 3months	 Level III Certificate

Mbabala Youth Resource Centre	Metal Work	Trade Test:: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	Trade Test:: I \(6 \) 1 year II \(6 \) 6 months III \(6 \) 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Mukwela Youth Resource Centre	Metal Fabrication	Trade Test:: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	Trade Test:: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3 months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
St Paulos Training Centre	Metal Fabrication	Trade Test:: I 6 Grade 9 Certificate II 6 Grade 9 Certificate III 6 Open Entry	Trade Test:: I ó 1 year II ó 6 months III ó 3months	Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate
Zambia Sugar Training Centre	i. Metal Fabrication ii. Mechanical Fitting	i. Trade Test:: I ó Grade 9 Certificate II ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry ii. Trade Test:: I ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Grade 9 Certificate III ó Open Entry	i. Trade Test:: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3months ii. Trade Test:: I 6 1 year II 6 6 months III 6 3months	i. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level III Certificate ii. Trade Test: Level I Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate Level II Certificate

4.11 Media and Applied Arts

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Mindolo Ecumenical Centre	Journalism	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Diploma
Zambia Information Communications	i. PABX Switchboard Operating	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution	i. Craft Certificate
Technology College Limited (Zamtel College)	ii. PABX Switchboard Operating	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. Technician
Audio Visual Training Unit	i. Video Productionii. Desk Top	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution	i. TBA by Institution
C	Publishin g	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution	ii. TBA by Institution
Celebrity Academy	i. Television Presentat ion ii. Disk Jokey	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution
Evelyn Hone College of Applied Arts and Commerce	i. Music Teachers ii. Art Diploma iii. Journalism	 i. Grade 12 Certificate ii. Grade 12 Certificate iii. Grade 12 Certificate 	i. 2 Years ii. 2 Years iii. 3 Years	i. Diploma ii. Diploma iii. Diploma
Industrial Training Contra	iv. Printing Technology i. Mechanical Fitting	iv. Grade 12 Certificate i. Grade 12	iv. 2 Years	iv. Diploma
Industrial Training Centre	i. Mechanicai fiuling	1. Grade 12		

Technical Education, Vocational and Entrepreneurship Training Authority

Trust		Certificate	i. 2 Years	i. Craft Certificate
	ii. Metal Fabrication			
		ii. Grade 12	ii. 2 Years	ii. Craft Certificate
		Certificate		
	i. Journalism	i. Grade 12	i. 2 years	
Zambia Institute of Mass		Certificate	1. 2 years	i. Diploma
Communication Trust	ii. Journalism Short		ii. TBA by	
(ZAMCOM)	Courses	ii. TBA by	Institution	ii. TBA by Institution
		Institution	Ilistitution	
	i. Secondary School Art	i. Grade 12		
	Teacher	Certificate	i. 2 years	i. Craft Certificate
Northern College				
	ii. Secondary Music	ii. Grade 12	ii. 2 Years	ii. Diploma
	Teacher	Certificate		
Lukulu Training Contra	Pottery	TBA by Institution	TBA by	TBA by Institution
Lukulu Training Centre	rollery	TDA by illstitution	Institution	1 DA Uy IIISHILUHUN

4.12 Secretarial Studies

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
In-Service Training and Education Centre (ISTEC)	i. Secretarial Management ii. Shorthand & Word Processing	i. TBA by Institution ii. TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	i. Craft Certificate ii. Craft Certificate
Luanshya Skills Training Centre	Secretarial	Grade 12 Certificate	1 year	Craft Certificate
Luanshya Technical and	i. Secretarial	Grade 12 Certificate	i. TBA by Institution	i. Craft Certificate
Business College	ii. Secretarial Technician	(Both Courses)	ii. 1½ years	ii. Technician Certificate
Mufulira Skills Training Institute	Secretarial	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Craft Certificate
National Vocational Rehabilitation Centre	Secretarial	Grade 12 Certificate	1 year	Craft Certificate
Ndola Polytechnic	Secretarial	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Diploma
Ndola Skills Training Institute	Secretarial	Grade 12 Certificate	1 year	Craft Certificate
Technical and Vocational TeachersøCollege (TVTC)	Secretarial	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Craft Certificate
Zambia Institute for Business Studies and Industrial Practice (ZIBSIP)	Secretarial	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Diploma
Chipata Trades Training Institute	Secretarial	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Technician
Chipata Skills Training Institute	Secretarial	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Craft Certificate

Kawambwa Skills Training Centre	Secretarial & Office Management	TBA by Institution	TBA by Institution	Craft Certificate
Mansa Trades Training Institute	i. Secretarial & Office Management ii. Advanced Secretarial & Office Management	i. Grade 12 Certificate Or 3 Years experience in a related field & Prior learning assessment by Institution. ii. TBA by Institution	i. 1 Year ii. TBA by Institution	i. Craft Certificate ii. Technician
Mansa Skills Training Institute Evelyn Hone College of	Secretarial & Office Management	Grade 12 Certificate Or 3 Years experience in a related field & Prior learning assessment by Institution.	1 Year	Craft Certificate
Applied Arts and Commerce	Secretarial & Office Management	Grade 12 Certificate	2 Years	Diploma

Name of Training	Name of Course	Entry	Duration of	Qualification
Institution		Requirements i. Grade 12	Course	Obtained
Regent College	i. Typewriting	Certificate	i. 1 Year	i. Craft Certificate
regent conege	ii. Shorthand	ii. Grade 12 Certificate	ii. 1 Year	ii. Craft Certificate
Royal Secretarial and	i. Shorthand	i. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 1 Year	i. Craft Certificate
Management College Ltd	ii. Typewriting	ii. Grade 12 Certificate	ii. 1 Year	ii. Craft Certificate
St. Ambrose Trades Centre	Secretarial	Grade 12 Certificate Or 3 Years experience in a related field & Prior learning assessment by Institution.	1 Year	Craft Certificate
Valley view Secretarial and Business College	Secretarial Studies	Grade 12 Certificate	2 Years	Diploma
Kasama Skills Training Centre	Secretarial	Grade 12 Certificate Or 3 Years experience in a related field & Prior learning assessment by Institution.	1 Year	Craft Certificate
	i. Secretarial & Office Management	i. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 1 Year	i. Craft Certificate
Lukashya Trades Training Institute	ii. Secretarial & Office Management	ii. Grade 12 Certificate	ii. 1½ Years	ii. Technician
	iii. Secretarial & Office Management	iii. Grade 12 Certificate	iii. 1 Year	iii. Diploma

George Benson Christian College	Secretarial & Office Management	Grade 12 Certificate Or 3 Years experience in a related field & Prior learning assessment by Institution.	1 Year	Craft Certificate
Kasiya Business and Secretarial College	Advanced Secretarial & Office Management Secretarial & Office Management Shorthand	i. Grade 12 Certificate ii. Grade 12 Certificate iii. Grade 12 Certificate	i. 1½ Years ii. 1 Year iii. 1 Year	i. Diploma ii. Craft Certificate iii. Craft Certificate
Maamba Youth Project	Secretarial	Grade 12 Certificate Or 3 Years experience in a related field & Prior learning assessment by Institution.	1 Year	Craft Certificate

Name of Training Institution	Name of Course	Entry Requirements	Duration of Course	Qualification Obtained
Kaoma Trades Training Institute	Secretarial & Office Management	Grade 12 Certificate Or 3 Years experience in a related field & Prior	1 Year	Craft Certificate
	,	learning assessment by Institution.	1 Year	Cran Cernneate
Mongu Trades Training Institute	Secretarial & Office Management	Grade 12 Certificate Or 3 Years experience in a related field & Prior	1 Year	Craft Certificate
		learning assessment by Institution.		

5.0. EXAMINATION BOARDS - LOCAL AND FOREIGN

5.1 Local TEVET Examination Boards

TEVETA : Technical Education, Vocational and Entrepreneurship Training

Authority

ZICA : Zambia Institute of Chartered Accountants

ZIHRM : Zambia Institute of Human Resources Management

ZIM : Zambia Institute of Marketing

5.2. Foreign Examination Boards Accredited By TEVETA

EXAMINING BOARD	ACCREDITED PROGRAM	QUALIFICATION	APPROVED TQF LEVEL
INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER DRIVING LICENSE (ICDL)	ICDL	Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
ASSOCIATION OF	Business Management	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
BUSINESS EXECUTIVES		Advanced Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQF 5

(ABE)		Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Business Information	Diploma	Certificate TOF 4
	Systems	Advanced Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQ 5
	T	Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Travel, Tourism and	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
	Hospitality	Advanced Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQF 5
	Human Resource	Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Management	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
	Wanagement	Advanced Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQF 5
		Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF3
	Marketing	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
		Certificate	Advanced Certificate TQF 5
	Financial Management	Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	rmanciai Wanagement	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
INSTITUTE FOR		Foundation Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
THE		Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
MANAGEMENT OF INFORMATION SYSTEMS (IMIS)	IMIS	Higher Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQF 5

EXAMINING BOARD	ACCREDITED PROGRAM	QUALIFICATION	APPROVED TQF LEVEL
ASSOCIATION OF		Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
ACCOUNTING	AAT	Advanced Certificate	Certificate TQF 4
TECHNICIANS (AAT)	TATAL	Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQF 5
		Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF3
	Motor Vehicle Engineering	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
		Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
		Technician Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Electrical and Electronic	Technician Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
CITY AND GUILDS	Engineering	Advanced Technician Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
		Technician Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Telecommunication systems	Technician Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Advanced Technician Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
	E. I Danier C. a. a. 1	Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Food Preparation and Culinary Arts	Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Cumary Arts	Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
		Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Food and Beverage Service	Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF3
		Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
	Teaching and Training	Diploma	Skills Awards
	Training Skills	Certificate	Skills Awards
CERTIFIED	Project Management	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
COMMERCE			
INDUSTRY			
PERSONNEL			
(CCIP)	Real Estate and Valuation Studies	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4

Media and Communication	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
Studies	1	
Investment and Portfolio Management	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
Pharmacy Technician	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
Auditing and Accounting	Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQF 5
International Travel	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
Tourism Management	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
Human Resource Management	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
Non Governmental Organizations (NGO) Management	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
International Banking and Finance	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
Taxation and Custom duty	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
Diploma in Accounting	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4

EXAMINING BOARD	ACCREDITED PROGRAM	QUALIFICATION	APPROVED TQF LEVEL
	Sales & Marketing Management	Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Higher Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
I ONDON CENTRE		Professional Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
LONDON CENTRE OF MARKETING (LCM)		Graduate Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQF 5
(ECM)	Business Management & Marketing	Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Higher Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Professional Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
		Graduate Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQF 5
		Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Travel & Tourism Marketing	Higher Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Professional Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
		Graduate Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQF 5
	Human Resource Development & Marketing	Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Higher Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Professional Diploma	Certificate TQF 4

		Graduate Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQF 5
	Public Relations & Marketing	Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Higher Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Professional Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
		Graduate Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQF 5
	Entrepreneurship & Marketing	Diploma (UK NQF3)	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Higher Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Professional Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
		Graduate Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQF 5

EXAMINING BOARD	ACCREDITED PROGRAM	QUALIFICATION	APPROVED TQF LEVEL
	Computer Science and Information Processing	Diploma I	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Diploma II	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
	Professional Computing and Information Technology	Diploma I	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Diploma II	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
	Computer Systems Engineering and Hardware Maintenance	Diploma I	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
THE ASSOCIATION OF BUSINESS MANAGERS AND ADMINISTRATOR S (ABMA)		Diploma II	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
	Business Administration and Management Studies	Diploma I	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Diploma II	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
		Diploma I	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Sales and Marketing Management	Diploma II	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
		Diploma I	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Clearing Forwarding and Shipping Management	Diploma II	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4

-			
		Diploma I	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Professional Journalism	Diploma II	Trade Test Certificate TOF 3
		Diploma II	Time Test certificate TQT s
		Advanced Diploma	Certificate TOF 4
		•	` `
		Diploma I	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	D 11' - D 1-2' 1		
	Public Relations and	Diploma II	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Personnel Administration	1	
		Advanced Diploma	Certificate TOF 4
			`
		Diploma I	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Community Development	Diploma II	Trade Test Certificate TOF 3
		F	
		Advanced Diploma	Certificate TOF 4
		*	` `
		Diploma I	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	HIV/AIDS Management	Diploma II	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
	1	Advanced Dipionia	Certificate 1Q1 4

EXAMINING BOARD	ACCREDITED PROGRAM	QUALIFICATION	APPROVED TQF LEVEL
	Marketing	Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	_	Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
THE INSTITUTE		Graduate Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQF 5
OF COMMERCIAL	Marketing, Advertising and	Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
MANAGEMENT	Public Relations	Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
(ICM)	Duefessional Calling & Cales	Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Professional Selling & Sales Coaching	Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
	Coaching	Graduate Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQF 5
	Sales Management and	Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Marketing	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
		Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Journalism	Advanced Diploma (This	
		program is currently under	
		review)	
	Commercial Management	Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
		Graduate Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQF 5
	Business Studies and Management	Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
	Professional Computing & Information Processing	Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
	Management Studies	Graduate Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQF 5
	Accounting and Finance	Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3

		Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
	International Trade	Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
	International Business studies	Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
	Tourism and Business Studies	Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
		Advanced Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQF 5
	Human Resource	Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Development	Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
	Maritime Management	Diploma	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
		Advanced Diploma	Certificate TQF 4
		Graduate Diploma	Advanced Certificate TQF 5
	Office Practice &	Certificate	Trade Test Certificate TQF 3
	Management	Diploma	Certificate TQF 4